MARILEE J. CALHOUN goam Of UAOM/L’:OIZ Telephone (845) 794-2500 Ext.302

Town Clerk TOWN HALL Fax (845) 794-8600
KELLY M. MURRAN 4052 Route 42
Deputy Town Clerk - : Monticello, NY 12701-3221
September 01, 2017

Office of the New York State Comptroller
New York State and Local Retirement System
110 State Street

Albany, New York 12244-0001

Re:  Standard Work Day & Reporting Resolution and Certificate/Affidavit of Posting
To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a Certified Copy of the Resolution Establishing Standard Work Day and
Reporting for the active 2017 Town of Thompson Elected and Appointed Officials. This
Resolution was adopted by the Town Board at their July 18" 2017 Regular Town Board
meeting. I am also enclosing a Certificate/Affidavit of Posting, which I have completed.

These documents are being submitted to you at the request of the Pension Integrity Bureau.
Thank you for your attention to this matter and please feel free to contact me should you have
any questions regarding the enclosed. ‘

Sincerely,
Marilee J. Calhoun
Town Clerk

MIC:
Encl. (3 pages)

PC: ‘/Hon. William J. Rieber, Jr., Town Supervisor & Town Board Members
Mr. Gary J. Lasher, Town Comptroller
Mr. Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
File Copy



“(uuo} g-L1L¥2SY B YoBjE ‘smol jeuonippe Joy) “z  Jo~ abed

12Z6-10221 AN ‘Olleoiuo 'z ooy eieis zgor 18 @210 S|0 Jo Alejaioss soueljus ulei [7]

(1e2s) . pieog upajing |leH umo). B PIE0q Cm_m 1eldllo ‘
Luoo uosdwoyyoumormmm JB S}Isqam s Jahojdwis [7]
- - (e1e)
- oy} uo aygnd sy} O} S|ge|iBAR SEM UOIN|OSaY au} JBy L "sAep Og JSe3| Je 10} panujuod pue 2102/L0/80 uo uebaq uoinjosay
(34310 Jo A1ej@109s JO alWEeN)
ayy Jo Bunsod ayj ey sAes pue sasodap ‘uloms Anp Buieq * unouieD °r salEN ‘] :Bunsod jo JAepiy
(s49]0 Jo Asejai0as ayy Jo ainjeubis)

I —— % ﬂ: 244/ L 02 saqueldeg  JO
e

Aep "3sT Siuj uo uosduoy) jo umoL 3y} Jo [ees ayj pue puey Al jas ojunalay aey | ‘4OFYIHM SSINLIM NI

‘leuiBLIo yons Jo ajoym ay} pue joaiay} Adoo anu) e si swes jey} pue ‘Bujesu Yons Jo sajnulw sy} jo Hed se sy uo ;0T Anp

Jo Aep "ugr @uj uo pjay Buiesw pausauod £||ebs| e je pJeoq yons Aq pessed uonnjosai Jeuibuo ayy ypm Bujobaio} ayy pasedwod aaey | Jeus AjiHed Agalay op

(1ahojdw3 jo aweN) (auo 3ju10) (3310 Jo A1ej2423s Jo aweN)
‘YJOA M3N JO @Je}S 8y} 4o * Uosdwo L Jo UMOL ay; jo pseoq Bulusenob sy} Jo yisfo/hiejeioss unoyieD °r eajueN I

30dIS 3SUIATH NO IWHO- ONILITdINOD HO4 SNOILONYLSNI 338

D 16°0L LUILERL-LLIVL D seyoupepy Asuen 9 |o5juo9 |BWUY
] e LULERRL-LLIML ] fe 3 eineq 9 AoUIoNy UMOL
| 6222 LULER-LUIVL ] YOUPSIN -8 [9BUOIN 9 Aoulony UMoL
T g TERL A : , ; s|elouyo pajuloddy
S o sjeloo peiosg.
(semanoy (AA/pp/u ( ' siy g "xe
Jo piooay Jiay) -AA/pp/wiu) Lol uls) s1y 9 "ul
Hwgns jou Jeqiuat i Lkl (3se pue 3siid) (Aep/siH)
pIP e1oyjo §i LJInsay sejeq Ao daquinN
Ajuo 3o3y9) salIAlOY pu3 g uitbag %93y9) JaqunN Aunoseg Aeq xa0pn
papIugns 1ON Jo plooay wia) juaning L 4911 uoneysibay |e1o0s aweN piepuels aplL
:SOl]IAI}O. JO pI0Dal JIaU) Uo paseq WejsAg juswali}dy [ed07 pue 3je}S HIOA MSN aU} 03 S[EIOLJO SU} podal |[im
(apo9 uopeo0) (4ahojdwiz jo aweN)
pue sajjl} @53y} 10} SAep 3I0Mm pIepue)s Bumoljoy ayy seysijqese Aqalay £8208 / uosdwoy]_jo umoy ay} ey} ‘aan1os3y Ll 3d
(51/8 naY)
Vv-LlvZ SH L000-b¥2Z1. HOA MaN ‘Aueqly JeenS SIE1S 0Lk

wa)sAS Juswalyay all4 pue adljod
wajsAg Juswalnay seakojdwg

sjeloiO pojuloddy pue pajos|s 1oy RIS TS 0T SIS ok or
uonnjosay Buiuoday pue Aeq YIOA\ plepuels RIS EEERAMAR SIS BELA




(V-2L¥2 SY wio} yym asn) z 40 ¢z @obed cgzor  ©P0OD U000 Uosdwo) jo umoL Jokojdwg

7 LUVERZVLULL JUBSS|0ID [2BYOIN 9 pieog Bujuueld
- , A — e - , g s|elolyo pajutoddy:

S|EI9O P233|T,
(sepiapoy
J0 p1o2ay Jidy) .ﬁ\bb\zd:.& sy g "Xepl
Nwgns Jou PP/ (1 411 uy (SHBIp ¥ - ‘s1y 9 Uiy
PIP [19130 31 s1 Jaquiaw se) (Aep/saH)
Ajuo xo28y9) »insay sajeq 3 Auo JaquinN (3se1 8 3s414)
SaljIAROY pug g ulbag %93y9) Jaqunpn Aunoag Aeq iopp
papIwqns 30N J0 pi02ay wia) jJuaung L da1L uopelysibay Jeloog aweN piepuejs apiL
(51/8 NaY)

g-,1lvZ S L000-P¥2Z1 3OA MaN ‘AuEdy ‘Joa1IS SIEIS OLL

wa}sAs juswalyay ali4 pue adjjod

WL04 uonenuiuos sjeldio pajuloddy pue paos|g 1oy waishs wowoueY Sookolcu

W3)SAS JUSLIaIay [E007] PUE SIE]S HIOA MON

uonnjosay Buipioday pue Aeq 31O piepuels 12l01dW0D LIS HIOA MAN 3U} 40 33O




RS 2417-A (Rev. 8/15) Page 2
Instructions for completing the Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution

A, B. C. D. E. F. G. H. l.
Title Standard Name Social Registration Tier1 Current Term Record Not Submitted
Work Day Security Number (Check Begin & End of (Check only
. Number only if Dates Activities | if official did
(Hrsiday) | (Firstandlast) | =, memberis Result' | notsubmit
Min. 6 hrs 4 digits) in Tier 1) (mm/ddlyy- their Repgrd of
Max. 8 hrs mm/dd/yy) Activities)
Elected Officials. ; : e : : : i
Highway " 1 1/1/2010-
Superitendent 8.00 John Smith 0000 0101010-1 12/31/2013 32.79
Receiver of : 1/1/2010-
Taxes 6.00 Michelle Jones 1111 0202020-2 X 12/31/2014 NA
Town Justice 6.25 Michael Hall 2222 | 0303030-3 S X
T A R — R
Planning Board 1/1/2010-
Mernber 7.00 Joseph Gray 3333 0404040-4 121312010 17.54

A. Title: All paid elected and appointed officials (who are active members of the Retirement System) and are not paid hourly
and do not participate in a employer’s time keeping system that consists of a daily record of actual time worked and time
charged to accruals must be listed. For the purpose of the regulation, an “appointed official” is someone who is appointed
by an elected official, an appointed official or governing board. They hold an office in an organization or government and
participate in the exercise of authority. This also includes appointees of elected and appointed officials such as deputies,
assistants or confidential secretaries.

B. Standard Work Day: The minimum number of hours that can be established for a standard work day (SWD) is six, while
the maximum is eight. A SWD is the denominator to be used for the days worked calculation; it is not necessarily always the
number of hours a person works. For example, if a board member only attends one three- hour board meeting per month,
you must still establish a SWD between six and eight hours as the denominator for their record of activities (ROA) calculation.

C. Name: The official's complete first and last name must be included for identification purposes.

D. Social Security Number: The last four digits of the official's Social Security Number must be included for identification
purposes. For security purposes, the last four digits of the Social Security Number can be omitted from the publicly posted
version.

E. Registration Number: The official’'s Registration Number must be included for identification purposes. For security purposes,
the Registration Number can be omitted from the publicly posted version.

F. Tier 1: If the official is a Tier 1 member, this box should be checked. Tier 1 members are not required to keep a ROA.

G. Current Term Begin & End Dates: All officials listed on the Resolution must have a specified Term End date. Leaving this
column blank or listing ‘“Tenure/At Pleasure’ is not acceptable. If the official does not have a designated term, the current
term for the official who appointed them to the position should be used. If they are appointed by the governing board, the
chairman of the board's term should be used.

H. Record of Activities Result*: This column must be left blank if an official does not submit their required sample three-month
ROA. To determine the average number of days worked per month, you must divide the total number of hours documented on
the three-month ROA by three months to get a one-month average number of hours worked. Then, the one-month average
number of hours worked must be divided by the SWD to get the average number of days worked per month.

I. Not Submitted: This column must be checked if an official has not submitted the required sample three-month ROA within
the 150 day requirement, regardless of whether they are being reported by another employer for the same period. If the
Retirement System receives such a Resolution, it will contact the official to notify them of the consequences of not submitting
the ROA.

Once passed, the Resolution must be posted on your public website for a minimum of 30 days or, if a website isn’t available to
the public, on the official sign-board or at the main entrance to the clerk’s office. A certified copy of the Resolution and Affidavit
of Posting must be filed with the Office of the State Comptroller within 45 days of the adoption. The Resolution and Affidavit
can be submitted online via the Elected and Appointed Officials Reporting (EAOR) program.

*To determine the number of days worked to include on the monthly report for the various payroll frequencies, please refer
to the Calculating Days Worked instructions available in the ‘Reporting Elected & Appointed Officials’ section of our website:

http://www.osc.state.ny.us/retire/femployers/elected _appointed_officials/index.php




CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

I, MARILEE J. CALHOUN, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, do hereby certify
that I posted a copy of the annexed Resolution No. 228 entitled “Standard Work Day and
Reporting Resolution for Elected and Appointed Officials RS 2417-A&B” on the Town of
Thompson’s website at www.townofthompson.com and on the bulletin board located in the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York, on the 1% day of August, 2017.

Dated: Monticello, New York
September 1%, 2017

M&-W

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk




MARILEE J. CALHOUN goam 0/ gﬁomp_wn Telephone (845) 794-2500 Ext.302

Town Clerk
wn Cler| TOWN HALL Fax (845) 794-8600
KELLY M. MURRAN 4052 Route 42
Deputy Town Clerk Monticello, NY 12701-3221

September 11, 2017

Sullivan County Department of Public Works — Traffic Safety Advisor
Sullivan County Government Center

100 North Street — PO Box 5012

Monticello, New York 12701-5192

Re:  Dedication of Official Town Highway — Brian Road, Monticello, Res. No. 256 of2017
To Whom It May Concern:

‘Enclosed please find a resolution adopted by the Town Board on 08/15/2017 accepting Brian
Road by use as an Official Town Highway, which needs to be added to the Town of Thompson
Highway Inventory and Map.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. If you should have any questions
concerning the above, please feel free to contact our Highway Superintendent Richard Benjamin
at (845) 794-5560 or our Town Attorney Michael B. Mednick at (845) 794-5200.

Very truly yours,

Marilee J. Calhoun
Town Clerk

MIC:
Enclosures: (2)

/
PC: “ Hon. William J. Rieber, Supervisor and Town Board
Hon. Richard L. Benjamin, Highway Superintendent
Mr. Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney



At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on August 15,
2017

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT BRIAN ROAD BY USE

WHEREAS, the full length of the roadway known as Brian Road, beginning at a point of
intersection with Lena Road and proceeding northerly a distance of 275 feet until it dead ends,
and same has been used and maintained by the Town for several years; and

WHEREAS, it is the position of the Town to accept the dedication by use of the
aforementioned length of Brian Road so that the aforesaid length of same can be shown on the
New York State Local Highway System Inventory; and

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Thompson Town Board
does hereby accept by use and include on the New York State Local Highway System Inventory
the previously described length of Brian Road, beginning at the intersection with Lena Road and
proceeding in a northerly direction for approximately 275 feet until it dead ends; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town of Thompson Town Board shall accept all
legal, maintenance, and repair responsibility for the aforementioned roadway; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Official Town Highway Map shall be corrected to
show Brian Road, the length of which is approximately 275 feet starting from the intersection of
Lena Road and proceeding in a northerly direction until it dead ends, on the New York State
Local Highway System Inventory.

Moved by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman Richard Sush
Adopted the 15" of August, 2017.

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X]No[]
Councilman PETER T. BRIGGS Yes [X]No[]
Councilman RICHARH SUSH Yes [X]No[]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X]No[]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X]No [ ]



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN) SS:

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the resolution
annexed hereto to accept Brian Road by Use was adopted by said Town Board on August 15,
2017, a majority of all Board members voting in favor thereof, and the same has been compared
with the original on file in my office and is a true and correct copy of aid original and is in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on August 22, 2017.

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk




RECEIVED

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING SEP 112017
TOWN OF MAMAKATING TOWN BOARD TOWN CLERK
DRAFT AMENDED COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TOWN OF THOMPSON

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Town of Mamakating Town Board will hold a public
hearing on September 19, 2017, at 6:00 P.M. at the Town Hall, 2948 State Route 209,
Wartsboro, New York 12790, to hear and consider public comment on a draft amended
Comprehensive Plan. The Town’s current Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2001. A copy of
the draft amended Comprehensive Plan is on file in the Town Clerk’s office at the Town Hall
and at the Mamakating Library, and is available on the Town’s website.

Dated: September 1, 2017

T:\DOCS\11583\602\1KR0145.DOC-SAC




RECEIVED
SEP 1112017

TOWN OF MAMAKATING TOWN CLERK
NOTICE OF HEARING TOWN OF THOMPSON
INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW

MORATORIUM ON APPLICATIONS FOR CERTAIN LAND USES

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that there has been introduced before the Town Board of the Town of
Mamakating, New York, on September 5, 2017, a local law entitled “Moratorium on Applications for Certain Land
Uses,” which local law would provide that for a period of six (6) months (and two (2) additional periods of up to
three (3) months each), no Town board, officer or employee shall accept, review or approve a land use or land
development application submitted for any of the land uses listed in the introductory local law. The local law
would apply, on a Townwide basis, to mines, quarries and other extractive operations, and junkyards, and would
apply in the Light Industry/Office (LIO), Town Center (TC), Village Center (VC), and Neighborhood Residential (NR)
zoning districts to the land uses listed in the introductory local law. The introductory local law contains a
procedure for applicants to seek administrative relief from the moratorium. The purpose of the moratorium is to
prohibit the acceptance and approval of applications for land uses which would be prohibited pursuant to the draft
Comprehensive Plan recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Comprehensive Master Plan Committee. A
complete copy of the Introductory Local Law is available for inspection at the Clerk’s Office.

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Section 20 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, the Town Board of the Town
of Mamakating, New York, will hold a public hearing on the aforesaid Local Law at the Town Hall, 2948 Route 209,
Waurtsboro, New York, on September 19, 2017 at 7:00 P.M., at which time all persons interested therein shall be
h_eard_

The' Town of Ma.makating will make every effort to assure that the hearing is accessible to persons with
disabilities. Anyone requiring special assistance and/or reasonable accommodations should contact the Town
Clerk.

Dated: September 6, 2017

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE
TOWN OF MAMAKATING
JEAN M. DOUGHERTY, TOWN CLERK

T:\DOCS\11583\126\1KR 1188.DOC-SAC



AECOM 716 856 5636 tel

A =COM 257 West Genesee St. 716 856 2545  fax
Suite 400

Buffalo, NY 14202-2657
www.aecom.com

RECEIVED
August 31, 2017 SEP 012017
Marilee J. Calhoun To“}%ﬁ%&gsorq

Town Clerk
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

RE: Communications Backbone Execution Plan:
Central New York — Catskill Region
Determination of Significance

Dear Ms. Calhoun:

The New York Power Authority (NYPA) has developed a Communications Backbone Execution Plan
(the Plan) to ensure the continued security of its telecommunications. This Plan will create statewide,
multipath, and robust interconnections between NYPA'’s major facilities. NYPA sought and received
Lead Agency concurrence from the affected Involved Agencies or Interested Parties to conduct an
environmental assessment under the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) of the first
segment of its Plan.

This portion of the Plan, which will interconnect Blenheim-Gilboa Pumped Storage Power Project to
NYPA's White Plains office, is limited to the removal of existing ground wire and the installation of
optical ground wire on NYPA transmission lines. This segment of the overall Plan will take place
within existing NYPA right-of-ways in the Central New York — Catskill Region.

Based on its review, NYPA has determined that implementing this portion of the Plan will not result in
any moderate to large adverse environmental impacts. The localized extent and short duration of the
unavoidable small adverse environmental impacts, which will be further mitigated by NYPA's
adherence to existing permits, plans, and internal environmental policies and procedures, makes it
unlikely that implementing this portion of the Plan will cause significant adverse environmental
impacts. Implementation of this portion will not require preparation of a Draft Environmental Impact
Statement, therefore NYPA has issued the attached Full EAF Part 3 and Determination of
Significance - Negative Declaration.

If you wish to discuss this determination, please call Erika Cozza at 918-287-3654, or email her at
erika.cozza@nypa.gov.

Sincerely yours,

Gary Palumbo, Sr. Planner
AECOM



RECEIVED

NYPA COMMUMICATIONS BACKBONE EXECUTION PLAN SEP 012017
CENTRAL NY- CATSKILL REGION TOWN OF THOMBSON

FULL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM

Part 3 — Evaluation of the Magnitude and Importance of Project Impacts
and
Determination of Significance

To ensure the continued security of its telecommunications, the New York Power Authority
(NYPA) has developed a Communications Backbone Execution Plan (the Plan). This multi-year
Plan will create statewide, multipath, and robust interconnections between NYPA’s major
facilities. NYPA, acting as Lead Agency, has fully assessed the first segment of the proposed
Plan: the two-path system to interconnect the Blenheim-Gilboa Pumped Storage Power Project
(BG) to NYPA’s White Plains office, limited to the removal of existing ground wire and the
installation of optical ground wire (OPGW) on the GNS-1 line between BG and New Scotland
substation, on the GF-5 line between BG and Fraser substation, and on the UCC2-41 line from
Fraser substation to Coopers Corners substation.

This project will take place within existing NYPA right-of-ways (ROWs) in the Central New
York — Catskill Region. NYPA will use helicopters to remove the existing cable and install the
new OPGW between transmission towers. NYPA will locate pull sites for these activities
wherever the angle changes between adjacent transmission towers or whenever a spool of
OPGW is expended and spliced into a new spool.

With the exception of reinforcing certain transmission towers in support of the forthcoming
installation, which will take place in August 2017, NYPA plans to begin construction on the
GNS-1 line on September 18, 2017. NYPA expects the time to remove and replace the ground
wire with OPGW to be 3-4 weeks for GNS-1 (2017), 3-4 weeks for GF-5 (2018), and 4-6 weeks
for UCC2-41 (2019).

NYPA assessed the potential environmental impacts resulting from the individual OPGW pull
sites, as well as the cumulative and synergistic impacts of implementing this project along the
Central NY Corridor, which spans approximately 119 miles in length. OPGW installation would
typically be considered maintenance work and would therefore be an Unlisted or Type 2 action
under SEQRA. However, to ensure that each segment of the Plan is evaluated in a manner that is
no less protective of the environment, NYPA is treating the OPGW work as a Type 1 Action.

After analysis, NYPA determined that no moderate to large adverse environmental impacts

would occur at any of the individual pull sites, nor did NYPA identify any moderate to large
cumulative or synergistic adverse environmental impacts within the Plan as a whole. However,

Page 1 of 3



NYPA determined that installing OPGW may result in unavoidable small adverse environmental
impacts to the following areas:

e Land

e Surface Water

e Groundwater

o Air

e Plants and Animals

e Agricultural Resources

e Aesthetic Resources

e Historic and Archaeological Resources
e Open Space and Recreation
e Noise, Odor and Light

e Human Health

Although none of the impacts identified above are moderate to large, NYPA nevertheless wishes
to further discuss its Part 2 answers where NYPA determined that unavoidable small adverse
environmental impacts may occur. Construction activities will cause the majority of these small
adverse environmental impacts, so many of the impacts identified are short-term and localized in
nature.

Because this work will be done within NYPA’s existing ROWs, many of the small adverse
environmental impacts will be avoided, minimized, or mitigated by adhering to current permits,
plans, and internal policies that govern work within NYPA’s ROWs. NYPA has a Department of
Environmental Conservation (DEC) ROW General Maintenance Permit (GMP) which governs
typical jurisdictional maintenance work. For DEC-jurisdictional areas, NYPA and its contractor
will perform the proposed work in accordance with the GMP. NYPA has also consulted with the
Department of Public Service (DPS), which has determined that the proposed work on UCC2-41
constitutes a maintenance activity. UCC2-41 is an Article VII transmission line under DPS
jurisdiction and subject to NYPA’s Environmental Management and Construction Plan
(EM&CP). NYPA will continue to coordinate with DPS on construction procedures and
measures to protect the environment.

Adherence to the appropriate set of state regulatory terms and conditions will assist NYPA to
avoid, minimize and/or mitigate the small adverse environmental impacts on many of the subject
areas listed herein, including land, surface water, groundwater, plants and animals, agricultural
resources, and human health. The proposed action is also consistent with current land uses, as
well as community plans and character.

Page 2 of 3



Using helicopters for OPGW installation may result in unavoidable short-term noise and visual
impacts during construction. At certain locations, OPGW work may also occur in the vicinity of
open spaces and recreational areas, or near agricultural, aesthetic, or historic or archaeological
resources. However, the physical OPGW installation will occur within existing NYPA ROWs
and will therefore be consistent with current uses. The extent of these impacts will be limited to
the 4-5 mile linear path between transmission towers. By using helicopters, NYPA will be able
to install the OPGW in approximately three to four weeks on each line. Therefore, any
unavoidable small adverse environmental impacts will have a short duration. Finally, installing
OPGW with helicopters will minimize unavoidable small adverse environmental impacts to land,
surface water, groundwater, and plants and animals by reducing construction vehicle traffic
along the 119-mile extent of the project.

Before installing the OPGW, NYPA must remove the existing ground wire, which may result in
a small adverse impact to human health. NYPA will dispose of this aluminum ground wire at an
approved facility and will also examine the possibility of recycling the aluminum. NYPA’s
adherence to its corporate waste disposal procedures will lessen any small adverse impacts to
human health that may accompany the unavoidable removal of the existing ground wire.

Finally, NYPA has determined that installing OPGW will not result in any overall synergistic or
cumulative adverse environmental impacts. Implementation of the OPGW installation is distinct
from the other elements of the Plan based on time, location or modality. OPGW pull sites will be
kept to a minimum and sited only where necessary, whether due to angle changes in the
transmission line or to splice in a new spool of cable. The pull sites will typically be located
miles apart. There is also less than a 1/8 inch difference between the diameter of the existing
ground wire and the OPGW, so the newly-installed OPGW will cause only negligible impacts to
aesthetic resources or open space and recreation. Therefore, the small adverse environmental
impacts due to the OPGW pull sites are not additive and will not result in any synergistic or
cumulative adverse environmental impacts in the current project and the overall implementation
of the Plan. Although the length of this project is 119 miles in total, the total extent of the
adverse environmental impacts that may result are localized and minor.

NYPA has reasonably determined that the localized extent and short duration of the small
adverse environmental impacts discussed herein, coupled with NYPA’s adherence to the terms
and conditions of its GMP, EM&CP, and internal environmental policies and procedures, makes
it unlikely that implementing this portion of the Plan will cause significant adverse
environmental impacts. Implementation of this portion will not require preparation of an
environmental impact statement, therefore NYPA has issued the attached Negative Declaration.

Page 3 of 3



P U :C’l [ “ Agency Use Only [IfApplicable]

- Project :
RECEIVED _ L T
9Ep 01 2117 Full Environmental Assessment Form
1 . Part 3 - Evaluation of the Magnitude and Importance of Project Impacts
TOWN CLERK and
TOJWN OF THOMPSON ; :

Determination of Significance

Part 3 provides the reasons in support of the determination of significance. The lead agency must complete Part 3 for every question
in Part 2 where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where there is a need to explain why a particular
element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse environmental impact.

Based on the analysis in Part 3, the lead agency must decide whether to require an environmental impact statement to further assess
the proposed action or whether available information is sufficient for the lead agency to conclude that the proposed action will not
have a significant adverse environmental impact. By completing the certification on the next page, the lead agency can complete its
| determination of significance.

Reasons Supporting This Determination:
To complete this section:

. Identlfy the impact based on the Part 2 responses and descl ibe its magmtude Magmtude consnders factors such as severity,
size or extent of an impact.

o Assess the importance of the impact. Importance relates to the geographic scope, duration, probability of 1he impact
occurring, number of people affected by the impact and any additional environmental consequences if the impact were to
oceur.

The assessment should take into consideration any design element or project changes.

Repeat this process for each Part 2 question where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where
there is a need to explain why a particular element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse
environmental impact. .

e Provide the reason(s) why the impact may, or will not, result in a significant adverse environmental impact
For Conditional Negative Declarations identify the specific condition(s) imposed that will modify the proposed action so that
no significant adverse environmental impacts will result.

e  Afttach additional sheets, as needed.

See attached.

Determination of Significance - Type 1 and Unlisted Actions

SEQR Status: [V] Type1 ; [ Unlisted

Identify portions of EAF completed for this Project: [v] Part 1 [/] Part 2 Part 3




Upon review of the information recorded on this EAF, as noted, plus this additional support information

and consxdermg both the magnitude and importance of each identified potential impact, it is the conclusion of the
New York Power Authority - . - .as lead agency that:

[V] A. This p1 oject will result in no significant adverse impacts on the environment, and, therefore, an enwronmental impact
statement need not be prepared. Accordmgly, this negative declaration is issued.

1 B Although this project could have a significant adverse impact on the environment, that impact will be avoided or
substantially mitigated because of the following conditions which will be required by the lead agency:

There will, therefore, be no significant adverse impacts from the project as conditioned, and, therefore, this conditioned negative
declaration is issued. A conditioned negative declaration may be used only for UNLISTED actions (see 6 NYCRR 617.d).

[] c. This Project may result in one or more significant adverse impacts on the environment, and an environmental impact ‘
. statement must be prepared to further assess the impact(s) and possible mitigation and to explore alternatives to avoid or reduce those
impacts. Accordingly, this positive declaration is issued.

Name of Action: NYPA Communications Backbone Execution Plan

Name of Lead Agency: New York Power Authorily

Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: John M. Kahabka

Title of Responsible Officer: yjco president Environmental, Health & Safety

Signature of Responsible Officer in Legd Agency: \})\N W ' ' Date @\ \n\ \'._]

Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Ofﬁcg M Date: 6’) // 7 // 7

For Further Information: y
Contact Person: Erika Cozza

Address: 123 Main Street, White Plains, NY 10601

Telephone Number: 914-287-3654

E-mail: erika.cozza@nypa.gov
For Type 1 Actions and Conditioned Negative Declarations, a copy of this thice is sent to:

Chief Executive Officer of the political subdivision in which the action will be principally located (e.g., Town / City / Village of)
Other involved agencies (if any)

Applicant (if any)

Environmental Notice Bulletin: http://www.dec.ny.gov/enb/enb.html

PRINT FULL FORM | Page 2 of 2




Rock Hill Fire District

Board of Fire Commissioners

P.O. Box 52, 61 Glen Wild Road, Rock Hill, NY 12775

Dear Supervisor & Town Board, 9/1/17

The Rock Hill Fire District is now in the planning stages of future
expansion and remolding of our fire station. These plans would be
updating our bathrooms, kitchen facilities, truck bays, public hall,
[evacuation facility], training and meeting rooms, and offices, as well as
possibly needing to put in a fire sprinkler system. We need to know if a
Town sewer and or water line might be coming to our location and
when.

We would need to plan on water and sewer hook ups to Town lines by
the road. If the sewer lines are not coming, we would need to do
extensive floor removal and piping to hook into our septic tank and field.

If the water line isn’t coming we would have to consider other
options for the sprinkler system and drill a new well.

Thank you for your attention on this matter.

Yours Truly,
Steven Gottlieb

Chairman Board of Rock Hill Fire Commissioners



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561-1620
P: (845) 256-3000 | F: (845) 255-3414

www.dec.ny.gov

August 31, 2017

Mr. Matthew Sickler, P.E.

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall Consulting Engineers P.C.
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

Milford, PA 18337

Re: Revised Facility Plan and Process Optimization Report
Kiamesha Lake Sewer Treatment Plant
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County
SPDES # NY0030724

Dear Mr. Sickler:

The Department has received the Revised Facility Plan and Process Optimization Report
for the above-referenced facility submitted in accordance with the consent order
requirements and prepared by McGoey, Hauser and Edsall Consulting Engineers, D.P
C., dated January 15, 2015, and last revised July 31, 2017.

Please provide an update by March 1, 2018 on the installation of Clarifier #1, the upgrade
of Sand Filter System, and repair of Plate and Frame Press.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mark E. Lewis at (845) 256-3822 or | can
be reached at (914) 428-2505, Ext 365.

Sincerely,

Adedayo Adewole, P.E.
Professional Engineer 1 (Environmental)

Cc:  Supervisor Rieber and Town Board, Town of Thompson
S. Karimipour, P.E., Regional Water Engineer
Mark E. Lewis, Environmental Program Specialist 1, NYSDEC

Department of
Environmental
Conservation

f NEWYORK
STATEOF
OPPORTUNITY




One Cablevision Center
Ferndale, New York 12734
(845) 295-2603

(845) 295-2604 FAX

TDD 711

COUNTYOF &
SULLIVAN
INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

August 28, 2017

Mr. Van Krzywicki, Assessor
Town of Thompson

4052 State Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

Re:  New York State Department of Taxation and Finance Form RP-412-a (EPT
Concord II, LLC & EPR Concord II, LP)

Dear Mr. Krzywicki,

As requested, enclosed please find a corrected RP-412-a form for the above referenced
project, which relates to the development of infrastructure for the Adelaar master planned
destination resort community. The form and attached parcel list reflect the current project
parcels. [ have been advised by the Company’s counsel that all parcels identified in the
attached are owned by EPR Concord II, LP.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jennifer M. Flad
Executive Director

enclosure

cc: Luis Alvarez, Chairman, Sullivan County Legislature
Joshua Potosek, Sullivan County Manager
Nancy Buck, Sullivan County Treasurer
William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor, Town of Thompson
Ms. Tammy Mangus, Superintendent, Monticello Central School District
Chris Rice, District Treasurer, Monticello Central School District

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer. To file a complaint of discrimination, write: USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights,
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD).



NYS DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION & FINANCE RP-412-a (1/95)
OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES
APPLICATION FOR REAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
(Real Property Tax Law, Section 412-a and General Municipal Law, Section 874)

1. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (IDA) 2. OCCUPANT (IF OTHER THAN IDA)
(If more than one occupant attach separate listing)

Name County of Sullivan Industrial Devel. Agency Name EPR Concord Il LP

Street One Cablevision Center Street 909 Walnut Street, Suite 200

City Ferndale City Kansas City, MO 64106

Telephone no. Day (845 295-2603 Telephone no. Day ( 8)6 472-1700
Evening () ) Evening ( )

Contact Jennifer M. Flad Contact Gregory K. Silvers

Title Executive Director Title President & CEO

3. DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL
a. Assessment roll description (tax map no.,/roll year)  d. School District Monticello
various- see attached list

b. Street address e. County Sullivan
f. Current assessment $7,303,835.00
c. City, Town or Village Thompson g. Deed to IDA (date recorded; liber and page)

lease to IDA 12/05/13 (Instr.# 2013-9394)

4. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (if necessary, attach plans or specifications)

a. Brief description (include property use) demolition of certain existing structures; construction
and enhancement of utilities and infrastructure to ready site for development

b. Type of construction demolition; new constructicn of utilities and infrastructure

c. Square footage N/a f. Projected expiration of exemption (i.e.
date when property is no longer

d. Total cost possessed, controlled, supervised or
under the jurisdiction of IDA)

e. Date construction commenced 2015 2034

5. SUMMARIZE AGREEMENT (IF ANY) AND METHOD TO BE USED FOR PAYMENTS TO BE
MADE TO MUNICIPALITY REGARDLESS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTION
(Attach copy of the agreement or extract of the terms relating to the project).

a. Formula for payment see Third Omnibus Amendment to Project Documents submitted on 2/24/17.

b. Projected expiration date of agreement 2034




RP-412-a (1/95) 2

c. Municipal corporations to which payments will d. Person or entity responsible for payment

be made
Yes No Name Gregory K. Silvers

Title President & CEO

County Sullivan
Town/City Thompson
Village . NA
School District Monticello

Address 929 Walnut Street- 200
Kansas City, Missouri 64106

HOXKK
ODoog

e. Is the IDA the owner of the property? O Yes # No (check one)
If “No” identify owner and explain IDA rights or interest Telephone 816-472-1700
in an attached statement.

IDA leasehold interest (see lease to agency & leaseback to company submitted 2/27/14).
6. Is the property receiving or has the property ever received any other exemption from real property taxation?
(check one) ¥ Yes O No

If yes, list the statutory exemption reference and assessment roll year on which granted:
exemption MIDA assessment roll year 2014-2016

7. A copy of this application, including all attachments, has been mailed or delivered oxﬂq % '[:Z’ (date)
to the chief executive official of each municipality within which the project is located as indicated in Item 3.

CERTIFICATION
I, Jennifer M. Flad , Executive Director of
Name Title
County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency hereby certify that the information

Organization
on this application and accompanying papers constitutes a true statement of facts.

525 O MYM%@LO/Q

I Date y—" ' Signature

FOR USE BY ASSESSOR

1. Date application filed

2. Applicable taxable status date

3a. Agreement (or extract) date

3b. Projected exemption expiration (year)

4. Assessed valuation of parcel in first year of exemption $

5. Special assessments and special as valorem levies for which the parcel is liable:

Date Assessor’s signature



County of Sullivan IDA with EPT Concord II, LI.C & EPR Concord II LP
Parcel List as of 8/25/17

_ TAXID
 ONLINE

', 9 1181 s
9.-1-35 i

» 13.-1;28 | | i

ks,
13.35

e e

13.-3-7
13.-3-12
13.-3-17

- 13.-3-18
13.-3-19.1

e e e Y AR AN A

13.-3-19.3
i 13.-3-20.1 |

A AN P S5 A

; 13.-3-20.2

N AT A8 5 e

13.-3-20.3

13 -3-25.1

R .. s e,

13.-395.2
| 13.3-25.3 ;

| 13.3-26.2 w
13.-3-45

| 15.-1-4

| 1515

| 15.-111.1 |

| 151112

| 15.1-12.3

| 151131

| 151132

? 15.-1-13.5

| meraresz e e

151142

| 15-1143
l15 1146

A AR O SR

15 1147

]

N, (NSNS, O, SN W S



15.-1-16.1
15.-1-17.1

| 15.-1-18.1 |
| 15.-1-19.1 *

15.-1-22

- 15.-1-24
| 15.-1-25

’ 15.-1-35.7
| 15.-1-49
| 15.-1-50.1 |

1

| 15.-1-51

Ty A, |

{ 23.-1-48.2
23.-1-50.2

bt . R A A 1A

23812
23.-1-52.2

| 23185

23.-1-65.1

23.-2-1

23.-2-2

23.-2-3

23.-2-4

on mmmnpanesiromstoes

23.-2-50.4




Wanaksink Lake CrLus, INc.
P.O. BOX 796
ROCK HILL, NEW YORK 12775

September 7, 2017

RECEIVED
Paula Elaine Kay, Deputy Town Attorney-Thompson/Fallsburg
Chairman Lou Keifer & Members of the Thompson Planning Board SEP 132017
4052 Rt 42 TOWN CLERK
Monticello, NY 12701 JOWN OF THOMPSON

Re:Thompson Education Center (TEC) 26-1-6
Dear Ms Kay & Mr. Kiefer

The Wanaksink Lake Club Inc has significant/serious concerns with the potential adverse
environmental impact of the proposed Thompson Education Center project. TEC's
proposal poses a significant threat to the Wanaksink Lake environs, including protecting
the lake and its surrounding lands from pollution.

Please consider the Wanaksink Lake Club as an interested and very concerned party for
the SEQR review and all other administrative purposes. We request that you send a copy
of all notices, communications and all other documents sent to and from the Town of
Thompson concerning this proposed project to:

Wanaksink Lake Club
PO Box 796

Rock Hill NY 12775
or
jwsohns@gmail.com

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to your response. If you
have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me.

John Sohns
President Wanaksink Lake Club



cc:
Deputy Supervisor Richard Sush and members of the Town of Thompson Board
Mary Beth Bianconi Thompson consulting Planner

Marilee Calhoun Thompson Town Clerk

Freda Eisenberg AICP Sullivan Co Planning Commissioner

James Carnell Director of Building Planning and Zoning

Richard McGoey Town of Thompson Engineer

Heather Zangla Planning Board Secretary

Paula Elaine Kay Deputy Town Attorney Thompson & Fallsburg

Lou Keifer, Chair Thompson Planning Board



AL

marilee (clerk-town of thompson)
[ e e s~ e -

From: Michael Mednick <michael@michaelmednick.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 12:47 PM

To: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Cc: marilee@townofthompson.com

Subject: Pilot Agreement between TOT & Steele Sleepy Hollow
Attachments: Steele Sleepy Hollow Pilot.pdf

Hi Bill:

Here is the revised Pilot agreement in final form that you can send over to Sager at the Village. | will forward the email |
got from their attorney with the red line version , but | figured it would be easier to send this copy directly then one with
the red line version also attached. If there are any questions or comments please let me know. Thanks........Michael



TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is dated as of , 2017 by and among the Town
of Thompson, a municipal corporation existing and organized under the laws of the State of New York,
having an office at 4052 Route 42 North, Monticello, New York (the “Town”), and Steele Sleepy
Hollow Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. (the “HDFC”), a housing development fund
company formed pursuant to Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law of the State of New York
(the “PHFL”), which HDFC will hold title to the Project (as hereinafter defined) for the benefit of
Steele Sleepy Hollow LLC, a New York limited liability company (the “Partnership”), having an
office at 6875 E. Evans Avenue, Denver, CO 80224.

WHEREAS, Edgewater Housing Development Fund Company (the “Former Owner”), a New
York not-for-profit corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of Article XI of the PHFL is
the owner of that certain 229-unit affordable housing project located at 39 Terry Lane in the Village of
Monticello (the “Village™), County of Sullivan, State of New York (the “Project”) as more particularly
described on Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Town has determined that the rehabilitation of the Project and its preservation
as affordable housing is beneficial to and in the best interests of the public; and .

WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement by and between the Former
Owner, as seller, and Partnership, as purchaser, the Former Owner agreed to sell the Project to the
Partnership (the “Sale”); and

WHEREAS, the Partnership intends to acquire and modernize the Project and preserve it as
affordable housing in connection with a four percent (4%) Low Income Housing Tax Credit transaction;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of that certain Tax Abatement Agreement dated
September 9, 2008 (the “Old PILOT™) by and between the Town and Former Owner, the Town issued a
tax exemption to Former Owner;

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to terminate the Old PILOT in a manner which will facilitate the
rehabilitation of the Project and its preservation as affordable housing; and

WHEREAS, the HDFC shall hold legal title to the Project for the benefit of the Partnership
pursuant to a certain nominee agreement (the “Nominee Agreement™) between the HDFC and the
Partnership; and

WHIEREAS, as a means of assisting the modernization of the Project and its preservation as
affordable housing, the HDFC has requested from the Town and the Town desires to grant certain tax
abatements; and

WHEREAS, the HDFC is a corporation established pursuant to Section 402 of the Not- For-
Profit Corporation Law and Article XI of the PHFL; and

WHEREAS, the HDFC and the Partnership have each been formed for the purpose of
providing residential rental accommodations for persons and families of low-income; and

WHEREAS, the HDFC’s and the Partnership’s plan for the use of the Project constitutes a
“housing project” as that term is defined in the PHFL; and



WHEREAS, pursuant to PHFL Section 577, the local legislative body of a municipality may
exempt the real property of a housing project of a housing development fund company from local and
municipal taxes, including school taxes, other than assessments for local improvements, to the extent
of all or a part of the value of the property included in the completed project; and

WHEREAS, the HDFC has represented to the Town that there are two regular audits of the
Project, known as the ““REAC’’ and “MRD’’ audits, respectively, and each of the Town, Village and
Central School District shall be permitted to review those audits upon reasonable notice to HDFC
and Partnership; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, by resolution adopted September 5,
2017, approved and authorized the execution of this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by the parties as follows:

1. Old PILOT Terminated. Pursuant to the provisions of PHFL Article XI, the Town
approves the conveyance of the Project from the Former Owner to the Partnership and the termination
of the Old PILOT without recourse to either party effective upon conveyance of this Project from the
Former Owner to the HDFC and Partnership.

2 Definitions. As used this Agreement, the words or phrases listed below shall have the
meanings indicated:
(a) “Completion Date” shall mean the earlier of (i) the second anniversary of the

Effective Date and (ii) the date of completion of the rehabilitation of the
Project as evidenced by a reissued certificate of occupancy by the Town or
Village for the Project.

(b) “Effective Date” shall mean the date the HDFC acquired legal title to the
Project for the benefit of the Partnership pursuant to the Nominee Agreement.

(c) “Expiration Date” shall mean the date which is thirty (30) years from the
Effective Date or such earlier date in accord with paragraph 3 hereof.

(d) “Shelter Rent” shall mean the aggregate annual rental income of the Project,
including any governmental rental assistance subsidies less all operating
expenses of the Project excluding (i) management fees paid to the property
manager or owner, and (ii) salary or wages paid to the principal onsite property
manager.

()] “Local and Municipal Taxes” shall mean any and all real estate taxes levied
by Sullivan County (the “County”), the Town of Thompson, Village of
Monticello, the Central School District or any other special district including
Ambulance, Fire, Sewer, refuse removal, Sullivan County Solid Waste and
Library.

® “RPTL” shall mean the New York State Real Property Tax Law.

3. Payments in Lieu of Taxes.

(a) Except as otherwise set forth herein, the Town hereby exempts from all Local



and Municipal Taxes of one hundred percent (100%) of the value of the
Project, including both land and improvements. During the period commencing
upon the Effective Date and terminating on the Expiration Date, the Partnership
shall make annual payments (the “Payment”) in lieu of taxes in an amount
equal to ten and 24/100 percent (10.24%) of the Shelter Rent less the amount
owing and due as set forth in Section 3(d) below which payment shall cover all
Local and Municipal Taxes owed in connection with the Project. On the 30th
day of November of each year commencing November 30, 2017, said Payment
shall be apportioned amongst the Village of Monticello in lieu of Village real
estate taxes, the Town of Thompson in lieu of Town real estate taxes, and the
Central School District in which such Project is located in lieu of School
District real estate taxes. The apportionment shall be based on the fixed
percentages as follows: fifty percent (50%) to the Village of Monticello; thirty
percent (30%) to the Monticello Central School District and twenty percent
(20%) to the Town of Thompson. The so apportioned Payment amount shall be
the payment due to the Town on the following January 30th, the Village on the
following August 1 and the Central School District in which the Project is
located on the following September 1, each such date being a “Payment Date.”
During the period commencing upon the Effective Date and terminating on the
Expiration Date, (the “Permanent Payment Period”) the amount payable to
the Village of Monticello shall be no less than $75,000 per year, the amount
payable to the Town of Thompson shall be no less than $30,000 per year, and
the amount payable to the Central School District in which such Project is
located shall be no less than $45,000 per year. To the extent that the
apportioned amount of the Payment payable to any of the entities set forth
herein is calculated to be less than the aforesaid minimum amounts, the total
apportioned Payment payable to said entity shall be increased to the aforesaid
minimum amounts.

(b) The Partnership shall make the required apportioned Payment to the Town, the
Village, and the Central School District in which such Project is located on the
appropriate Payment Date, in an amount calculated pursuant to subparagraph
(a) above, for the prior tax year, commencing with payments due in the
calendar year 2018.

(c) The Partnership shall provide to the Town, along with each apportioned
Payment to the Town an annual statement of income and expenses verified by
an officer of the general partner of the Partnership, or such other person as may
be authorized by the HDFC or Partnership to verify said statement.

(d) Notwithstanding the above, and in addition to the Payment, the Partnership will
separately pay one hundred percent (100%) of special district taxes special
benefit assessments as defined by the RPTL including, without limitation, the
library and fire district assessments and other assessments levied by the Town
of Thompson and/or the Village for local improvements, such as water, sewer,
and garbage rents (each an “Assessment’’). These Assessments shall be paid to
the authority levying said Assessment, at the time said assessments are levied.

4. Termination. Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, the tax exemption
provided by this Agreement will continue for the term described above provided that (a) the Project
continues to be used as housing facilities for persons and households of low income, and (b) either (i)



the HDFC or the Partnership operate the Project in conformance with Article XI of the PHFL; or (ii) the
HDFC retains sole legal (leasehold or fee) ownership of the Project for the benefit of another entity and
they operate the Project in conformance with Article XI of the PHFL.

5. Merger: Dissolution. In the event Village assessments are eliminated due to a
dissolution of the Town or a merger of the Town and the Village, the portion of the Payment payable to
the Village will be payable to the Town.

6. Default. Unpaid Payments and/or Assessments payable pursuant to this Agreement,
will be enforced as if they were unpaid, delinquent taxes pursuant to Article Eleven of the RPTL and
shall have the same priority over all other taxes, liens and other interests in the premises as real property
tax liens have, including governmental tax liens in a bankruptcy proceeding. Upon default in payment,
the County shall give written notice thereof to the Partnership and shall give at the same time and in the
same manner a copy of such notice to Citibank, N.A., its successors or assigns (collectively, “Citi”) at
the address listed in this Section 6. Upon failure to cure by the Partnership and by Citi within sixty
days of receiving such written notice, the Treasurer of the County may commence a foreclosure
proceeding by service of an in rem proceeding pursuant to §1125 of the RPTL. Filing of a list of
delinquent taxes pursuant to §1125 of the RPTL is hereby waived, and publication and posting pursuant
to §1124 of the RPTL is also waived. The Partnership herein represents that HDFC, Partnership and
Citi are the only parties that the County needs serve in compliance of §1125 of the RPTL and makes
this representation knowing that the tax districts are relying upon it. Modifications to this list can be
made only prior to a default and only in writing. A foreclosure pursuant to the RPTL will automatically
terminate this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions contained in this paragraph,
HDFC, Partnership and Citi shall have the right to appear in any action brought against it by the County
or Town seeking payment as aforesaid, to the extent that HDFC, Partnership and Citi shall always have
the right to raise as a defense any or all of the following defenses the illegality of the tax or taxes
imposed.

Written notice to Citi shall be given in accordance with Section 7 at the addresses listed below:

Citibank, N.A.

390 Greenwich Street, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10013

Attention: Desk Head, Transaction Management Group
Loan/Transaction/File # 24859

and

Citibank, N.A.

325 East Hillcrest Drive, Suite 160

Thousand Oaks, California 91360

Attention: Operations Manager/Asset Manager
Loan/Transaction/File # 24859

and

Citibank, N.A.

390 Greenwich Street, 2nd Floor
New York, New York 10013
Attention: Account Specialist
Loan/Transaction/File # 24859



and

Citibank, N.A.

388 Greenwich Street

New York, New York 10013
Attention: General Counsel’s Office
Loan/Transaction/File # 24859

With a copy to:

Phillips Lytle LLP

28 East Main Street, Suite 1400
Rochester, New York 14614
Attention: Victoria L. Grady, Esq.

7. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall
be sufficiently given when. delivered to the applicable address stated above (or such other address as the
party to whom notice is given shall have specified to the party giving notice) by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested, or by such other means as shall provide the sender with documentary
evidence of such delivery.

8. Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be
binding upon the Town, the Partnership and the HDFC and their respective successors and assigns,
including the successors in interest of the Partnership and the HDFC.

o. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or its application is held invalid or
unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement and the application of that provision to
other persons or circumstances shall be enforced to the greatest extend permitted by law.

10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts with
the same effect as if all the signing parties had signed the same document. All counterparts shall be
construed together and shall constitute the same instrument.

11. Representations and Warranties. Each of the parties hereto individually represents
and warrants that the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, (i) has been duly
authorized and does not require any other consent or approval, (ii) does not violate any article, bylaw or
organizational document or any law, rule, regulation, order, writ, judgment or decree by which it is
bound and (iii) will not result in or constitute a default under any indenture, credit agreement, or any
other agreement or instrument to which any of them is a party. The Town represents that its execution
of this Agreement shall constitute the legal, valid and binding agreement of Town.

11. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties relating
to payments in lieu of taxes with respect to the above described Project and supercedes all prior
contracts, or agreements, whether oral or written, with respect thereto.

[remainder of page intentionally left blank — signature page follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town has caused this Agreement to be duly executed in its
name and behalf by its Supervisor and its seal is to be hereunto duly affixed and attested; the HDFC has
caused this Agreement to be duly executed in its name by its Authorized Representative on the Effective
Date; and the Partnership has caused this Agreement to be duly executed in its name and behalf by its
Authorized Representative on the Effective Date.

Attest: TOWN OF THOMPSON
By:
Name:
Title:
Attest: STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW HOUSING

DEVELOPMENT FUND COMPANY, INC.

By:
Name:
Title
Attest: STEELE SLEEPY HOLLOW LLC
By:
Name:
Title:



STATEOF NEW YORK )
) ss:
COUNTY OF )

Onthe  dayof in the year 2017 before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of New York, personally appeared personally known to me or proved to me
on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in his/her capacity and that by his/her
signature on the instrument, the individual or the person on behalf of which the individual acted, executed
the instrument.

Notary Public

STATEOF )
) ss:
COUNTY OF )

Onthe  dayof in the year 2017 before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of , personally appeared personally known to me
or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in his/her capacity and that by
his/her signature on the instrument, the individual or the person on behalf of which the individual acted,
executed the instrument.

Notary Public

STATEOF )
) ss:
COUNTY OF )
On the day of in the year 2017 before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of , personally appeared personally

known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in his/her
capacity and that by his/her signature on the instrument, the individual or the person on behalf of which
the individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public



EXHIBIT A
(Legal Description)

Parcel I:

ALL that tract, piece or parcel of land, situate in the Village of Monticello, Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan and State of
New York being more particularly described as Parcel I as shown on a map entitled "Final Survey Plat of the Sleepy Hollow
Subdivision"” made by George H. Fulton, LLS, dated December 2008 and filed January 23, 2009 in the Sullivan County Clerk's
Office as Map #12-002.

The above premises are also more particularly bounded and described by George H. Fulton, LS as follows:

ALL that tract or parcel of land situate in the Village of Monticello, Town of Thompson. County of Sullivan, State of New York
being bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pin set on the East bounds of New York State Route 42, said point of beginning being in the southwest
comer of lands of the Central School District No. 1 of the Towns of Thompson, Bethel, Forestburg, Mamakating and Fallsburg as
described in Liber 672 of Deeds at Page 392;

RUNNING THENCE from said place of beginning South 68 degrees 35 nunutes East 1303.98 feet facing said road and passing
along the South boundary of said School parcel to a point, said point being North 68 degrees 35 nunutes West

980.41 feet as measured along said School boundary from an iron pin found beneath the grounds surface at the southeast corner
of said School parcel;

THENCE South 21 degrees 25 minutes West 481.39 feet passing along the West boundary of an 11.33 acre parcel to a point on
the North boundary of lands of Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC (See Land Record Liber 1932 at page 548):

THENCE North 66 degrees West 1005.16 feet passing along North 71 degrees 31 minutes West 398.14 feet to a point on the East
bounds of said New York State Route 42;

THENCE North 33 degrees 14 minutes East 480.00 feet passing along said highway bounds to the point or place of BEGINNING.

Subject to the burdens of and together with the benefits of a variable width right of way leading from New York State Route 42
easterly and passing thru the above described parcel to the 11.33 acre parcel lying East of said 14.40 acre parcel, the location of
said right of way being more particularly defined as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the East boundary of the above described 14.4 acre parcel, said point of beginning being South 21
degrees 25 minutes West 331.66 feet as measured along said East boundary from a point at the northeast comer of said

14.40 acre parcel, the right of way width at this point of beginning being 58.29 feet extending northerly and 25.01 feet extending
southerly along said East boundary;

RUNNING THENCE from said place of beginning North 66 degrees 45 minutes West 52.79 feet to a point within said right of
way, the right of way width at this point being 25.00 feet extending northerly and 25.00 feet extending southerly for a total width
of 50.00 feet;



THENCE the following courses and distances passing along the center of a 50 foot wide right of way: North 66 degrees 45 minutes
West 487.01 feet;

North 62 degrees 09 minutes West 83.05 feet; and

North 58 degrees 32 minutes West 730.29 feet to a point on the East boundary of New York State Route 42 at the termination of
said right of way, said termination point being South 33 degrees 14 minutes West 181.46 feet as measured along said highway
boundary from an iron pin set at the northwest corner of said 14.40 acre parcel.

Said right of way containing within its bounds Terry Lane and a portion of the right of way leading to a Village of Monticello
water storage tank (See Liber 901 of Deeds at page 283).

Parcel II:

ALL that tract, piece or parcel of land, situate in the Village of Monticello, Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan and State of
New York being more particularly described as Parcel 2 s shown on map entitled "Final Survey Plat of the Sleepy Hollow
Subdivision" made by George H. Fulton, LLS, dated December 2008 and filed January23, 2009 in the Sullivan County Clerk's
Office as Map #12-002.

The above premises are also more particularly bounded and described by George H. Fulton, LS as follows:

ALL that tract or parcel of land, situate in the Village of Monticello, Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan, State of New York
being bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the South boundary of lands of the Central School District No. 1 of the Towns of Thompson, Bethel.
Forestburg, Mamakating and Fallsburg as described in Liber 672 of Deeds at page 392, said point of beginning being South 68
degrees 35 minutes East 1303.98 feet as measured along said South boundary from a iron pin set on the West bounds of New York
State Route 42;

RUNNING THENCE from said place or beginning South 68 degrees 35 minutes East 980.41 feet passing along said South
boundary to an iron pin found beneath the grounds surface at the southeast corner of said School parcel;

THENCE South 18 degrees 37 minutes West 514.00 feet passing along the West boundary of lands of Scott Matthews Estate, Inc.
(See Land Record Liber 2758 at page597) and the West boundary of lands of Culligan (See Volume 3106 at page 380) to an iron
pin set at the northeast corner of lands of Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC (See Land Record Liber 1932 at page 548);

THENCE North 66 degrees 46 minutes West 1006.04 feet passing along the North boundary of said Pine Tree Resort Estates,
LLC parcel to a point at the southeast corner of a 14.40 acre parcel;

THENCE North 21 degrees 25 minutes East 481.39 feet passing along the East boundary of said 14.40 acre parcel to the point or
place of BEGINNING.

Subject to the burdens of and together with the benefits of a variable width right of way leading from New York State Route 42
easterly and passing thru said 14.40 acre parcel to the herein described 11.33 acre parcel, the location of said right of way being
more particularly defined as follows;



BEGINNING at a point on the West boundary of the above described 11.33 acre parcel, said point of beginning being South 21
degrees 25 minutes 331.66 feet as measured along said West boundary from a point at the northwest corer of said 11.33 acre
parcel. the right of way width at this point of beginning being 58.29 feet extending northerly and 25.01 feet extending southerly
along said West boundary;

RUNNING THENCE from said place of beginning North 66 degrees 45 minutes West 52.79 feet to a point within said right of
way, the right of way width at this point being 25.00 feet extending northerly and 25.00 feet southerly for a total width of 50.00
feet;

THENCE the following courses and distances passing along the center of a 50 foot wide right of way: North 66 degrees 45 minutes
West 487.01 feet;

North 62 degrees 09 minutes West 83.05 feet; and

North 58 degrees 32 minutes West 730.29 feet to a point on the East boundary of New York State Route 42 at he termination of
said right of way, said termination point being South 33 degrees 14 minutes West 181.46 feet as measured along the said highway
boundary from an iron pin set at the northwest corner of said 14.40 acre parcel.

Said right of way containing within its bounds Terry Lane and a portion the right of way leading to a Village of Monticello water
storage tank (See Liber 901 of Deeds at page 283).

As surveyed by Bock & Clark on dated January 25, 2017, as Iast revised on February 6, 2017:
Parcel I:

BEGINNING at a point on the east bounds of New York State Route 42, said point of beginning being the southwest corner of
lands of the Monticello Central School District;

RUNNING THENCE from said place of beginning along the south boundary of said lands of Monticello Center School District,
South 81 degrees 29 minutes 4 seconds East 1303.98 to a point;

THENCE along the western boundary line of parcel 2, South 8 degrees 30 minutes 56 seconds West 481.39 feet to a point on the
north boundary of lands of Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC ;

THENCE North 79 degrees 40 minutes 4 seconds West 1005.16 feet passing along said north boundary of Pine Tree Resort
Estates, LLC to a point;

THENCE continuing along said north boundary, North 84 degrees 25 minutes 4 seconds West 398.14 feet to a point on the east
bounds of New York State Route 42;

THENCE continuing along the east bounds of New York State Route 42, North 33 degrees 14 minutes East 480.00 feet to the
point or place of beginning,

Parcel I1:

BEGINNING at a point on the south boundary of lands of the Monticello Central School District, said point of beginning being
South 68 degrees 35 minutes East 1303.98 feet as measwred along said south boundary from the west bounds of New York State
Route 42;

RUNNING THENCE from said place of beginning, along said lands of Monticello Central School District, South 81 degrees 29
minutes 4 seconds East 980.41 feet to a point on the westerly boundary of lands of Zeck and Mayer;

THENCE South 5 degrees 42 minutes 56 seconds West 514.00 feet along the west boundary of lands of Zeck and Mayer and the
west boundary of lands of Culligan to a point at the northeast corner of lands of Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC;

THENCE North 79 degrees 40 minutes 4 seconds West 1006.04 feet passing along the north boundary of said Pine Tree Resort
Estates, LLC parcel to a point at the southeast corner of Parcel 1;

THENCE North 8 degrees 30 minutes 56 seconds East 481.39 feet passing along the east boundary of said 14.40 acre parcel to
the point or place of beginning.

10



marilee (clerk-town of thompson)
T T e

=
From: Berens, Daniel I. <Daniel.Berens@co.sullivan.ny.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:21 AM
To: 'marilee@townofthompson.com’
Subject: Private Rd Name Change

Dear Marilee Calhoun,
I’'m writing to say that | approve of changing the road name in the Town of Thompson from Stevens Ave to Sunny Ln.
Thank you.

Daniel Berens

Daniel | Berens

Tax Map/GIS Technician

Sullivan County Real Property Tax Service

Sullivan County Government Center

100 North Street

Monticello, NY 12701

Phone: (845) 807-0228

Fax: (845) 807-0232

Email: daniel.berens@co.sullivan.ny.us

Disclaimer: The Office of Real Property assumes no responsibility for any errors or omissions in the information provided. Furthermore, the Office of Real Property
makes no representation as to the accuracy of the information provided. The Office of Real Property specifically provides this information as is and expressly
disclaims responsibility for damages or liability, whatsoever, that may arise from use of the information provided.

Disclaimer: The County of Sullivan assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of the information in this email. The recipient assumes full responsibility for the
information and any and all uses of the information contained herein.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message. including attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.




marilee (clerk-town of thompson)

From:

Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2017 6:55 PM

To: Marilee@townofthompson.com RECEIVED

Cc:

Subject: Danoff Private Street Naming AUG 2.1 2017

TOWN ClLE_RK

TOWN OF THOMPSON

Dear Marilee,

Thank you for your phone call the other day. Just to remind you of the details...

My wife and | own property on Sackett Lake. The current address is 7 Stephens Avenue. It is part of a property including
3-13 Stephens Avenue, according to my tax bill. My SBL is 46.-3-12 and 46.-3-13. We have used the addresses of 3
Stephens Avenue and 7 Stephens Avenue since 2000 when we purchased the property with Sonia and Ernest Herman,
our parents. They have since deceased and we recently took down one of the cottages on the property and created a
new subdivision for estate purposes and built a third house on that subdivision. We were told that that new address would
be 11 Stephens Avenue and that is how the home is registered.

During this summer, we have had two emergencies. First, our closest friend had a kidney stone attack and it took more
than a half hour for the ambulance to find our house, and only with me one the phone directing them. They first went to
11 Stephens Avenue, nearer to Sackett Lake Road, When they knocked on that door, they were directed to our property
by those owners. 10 days ago, the propane sensors went into alarm in our home and the alarm company alerted the fire
department and it took them over an hour to get to the correct house, first going to that other house on Stephens Avenue
and then calling me in frustration and me directing them to my home after midnight that night.

This confusion is common in our little 3-4 block area of Sackett Lake.
| spoke to Dan at Tom Wells office at the 911 facility and discussed this with them. | proposed that | change the name of
my private road, officially, to Sunny Lane. They did not see a conflict and discussed with me the parameters for being

able to do such a name change and we believe we fit within those parameters.

Our private road is over 350 feet long, there are 4 buildings on the property with the new subdivision, it is entirely possible
that that piece may be sold off in the future and it would require its own address anyway.

| further discussed this with Dave, | believe at Richard Benjamin's office, who also saw no conflict. He suggested | contact
you to begin this process.

| propose that the first house closest to the main street be numbered #3 Sunny Lane, the middle house #7 Sunny
Lane and the new house #11 Sunny Lane .

Kindly let me know what else you need for me to do to get this done. | can be reached at the following numbers



Deputy Clerk (Town of Thompson)

From: Avi Muchnick

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:29 PM

To: DeputyClerk@townofthompson.com

Subject: Adding a street light near 60 Rubin Road in Monticello

To whom it may concern,

I am writing on behalf of Moonlight Cottages, located at 60 Rubin Road in Monticello.

Out of concern for the safety of the residents on our block, we would like to request an additional streetlight be
added to the road near the entrance to our colony. The entrance is located on a hill and visibility for oncoming
cars is extremely limited at night time, and an accident waiting to happen.

We would be willing to cover the cost of installation and any electrical power used.

When we contacted NYSEG they said we needed the Town of Thompson to request permission for it on our
behalf.

The exact location we would request is 41.625896, -74.721649 (or approximately 75 feet east of the main entrance to
60 Rubin Road, on the North side of the street).

Please let me know what would be involved in arranging this to take place. I can be reached at
if you would like to discuss further.

Best regards,
Abraham Muchnick
President

Moonlight Cottages



Resolution No.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE FILING A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE NYS
UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM FOR A JUSTICE COURT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
GRANT

WHEREAS, the NYS Unified Court System has requested applications for the next cycle of the
Justice Court Assistance Program grants; and

WHEREAS, the Town is interested in applying for funds to use at the Justice court; and
WHEREAS, the program requires the Town to adopt a resolution authorizing the application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Thompson Town Board authorizes that an
application be filed with the NYS Unified Court System; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be authorized and empowered to
certify the application in the name of the Town of Thompson.

Moved by:
Seconded by:
and adopted on motion September 19, 2017.

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
Councilman Richard Sush
Councilman Peter T. Briggs
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Scott S. Mace



D Redional Office
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

& P Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
C (570) 296-2765
fax: (570) 296-2767

MCGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL e-mail: mhepa@mhepc.com
CONSULTING ENGINEERS D.P.C.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., P.P. (NY. NJ & PA)
MICHAEL W. WEEKS, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA) Principal Emeritus:
MICHAEL J. LAMOREAUX, P.E. (NY, NJ, PA, VT, VA & CT) RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. (NY & PA)
MATTHEW J. SICKLER, P.E. (NY & PA) WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA)

PATRICK J. HINES
LYLE R. SHUTE, P.E. (NY, NJ, PA)

01 September 2017

Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, N.Y. 12701-3221

ATTENTION: WILLIAM J. RIEBER, SUPERVISOR

REFERENCE: KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT
18" MAIN REPLACEMENT

Dear Supervisor Rieber:

Enclosed please find proposal for Professional Engineering Services related to the replacement of the

original 18" sewer main tributary to the Kiamesha Wastewater Treatment Plant. This main is suspected

to be the source of significant infiltration and the SSES submittal to DEC recommends that that it be
_replaced.

We have also enclosed a proposal for Delineation of Wetlands along the sewer right-of-way. We
received two proposals for survey of the sewer line and right-of-way, which are also enclosed. We
recommend that the Town retain Ecological Solutions, LLC to perform Wetlands Delineation for $2,500
and Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli and Marshall to perform field survey for $4,500.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal and please do not hesitate to contact our office if
you should require any additional information.

Respectfully submitted,

McGOEY, HAUSER & EDSALL
CONSULTING ENGINEE

/M,Ztthew J. Sickler, B’

Principal

MJS/amn
Enclosure

* Main Office » 33 Airport Center Drive ¢ Suite 202 » New Windsor, New York 12553 « 845-567-3100 »

ACEC Member



STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
OWNER AND ENGINEER
FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT made as of _Ausust 31, 2017 _ between the Town of Thompson and McGoev, Hauser and Edsall Consulting
Engineers, D.P.C. (ENGINEER).

OWNER intends to__replace approximately 3,000 LF of 18" gravity sewer main tributary to the Kiamesha WWTP. (hereinalter called the
Projcct).

OWNER and ENGINEER in consideration of their mutual covenants herein agree in respect of the performance of professional engineering
services by ENGINEER and the payment for those services by OWNER as set forth below. For purposes of this agreement, in such cases where
the client may not be the owner of the property invalved in the work, this document shall refer to the client as “owner”.

SECTION 14 - BASIC SERVICES OF ENGINEER

}i—Generak

%H.—ENGINEEJHhaH—prwide—Fer—G&WER—p;eFesﬁenaLongiaeeﬁng—seaﬁees%n—al#phases—eﬁhe—?;ejeek&e—u#}ielmﬁﬂgfeemeﬂkappﬁes—as
hareinaﬁer—pm\:ided.—ﬁl»hese—sewic»es—wm—inelud&sewing—as—GWNBR—“s-pmfessienal—engineering—;epresenlalive——!‘er—&he—Prejcc%,—pmﬁding
pfo!‘essienal—eng-ineea‘ngucﬂasmaﬁemnd—adw‘c»e-and—fumishing-eustemaw—c—i—v«il.—s!memml,—meehunieal—and—eleetpieal-engineeringsowius—and
customan-architecturalservices-incidental-theroto:

I2—Study-and-Report-Phase;
AflerOWNER s-authorization-to-procecd -ENGINEER shallk:
2A—Censult-with OWNERHo-clarifi-and-define- OWNERs-requirements{or-the-Rrojest-and-review-available-data:

H.é.—Advise—Q&VNE[{—as——{e—uie—neeasiiy—ef—gmnkis-pm\:idiﬂg-or—ebtaim'ng—fmm—ethefs—dam—or—sen:icaes—of—the—types—desc—ribed—in
paragraph-3-3;-and-assist OWNER-in-obtainingsueh-data-and-services:

~l¢2—.3.—¥demif§=-and—analﬂe—fequiremea{s—el‘—gm—'emmemal—au(-heFi{ies—hm'-ing—juFisdietieﬂ-te—appmthe—design-af-me-l!mjeei-and-pnﬂic-ipu(e—in
eonsulationsvith-such-authorities:

4—.?_:4.—¥1f9vide-analysesoLGWER—'s-needs,—planning—suweys,—si{e—evalualiens—and-eemparaiiw-studies—e{lprespt’e&i\;esites—andﬁolmions:
H,—.‘i.—{lrevideﬂ—gener{-}lﬂc«:monﬁc—analysi}e@&\'NF.-R—'s-requfements—applieable—ta—varieus—akematives—.

-!.—.".:(r.—Prepnrc—n-Repaﬂ—eeniaining—se-hema&ic—laymns,—slee(ehes—amd—eeneeptuul—d@sign—erileﬁa—wim—apprep;ime—e*hibiis—lo-indiea(e—elearbk&hc
eonsidera&ians—imelved—(ineludingappl-ieabIe—requiremems—of—gevemmenml—mﬂheri&ies—havéng-jlwisdietieﬂ—us—eferesaid)—and—lheallemal{we
59]ul—iensﬁ'wailable—!e—OWNER—and—seuing—feﬂh—E:\!GINEERis—ﬁndings—am!—recnmmenda&iens.—-’ﬂ;is—ﬁeﬁen—will—be—aeeonmmﬁed—b):
ENCFIMEE-R—‘s—epinien—u@pmbableees&;—l‘er—(he—Prejeel,—inekxding-mc—felIewihg-whieh—wm—be-separalely—ilemi:«.cd:—@ens&metian-@est,—aHewanee
fer—enginecfing—eeslHnd—eonlingeneié&,—and{omhe-bami-.H\Finlbmmﬁan—[umished—by@%%}aﬂewanees—fer—sueh—mhe.w—ima&s—a&elmrge&eilall
emeppmiessiunals—md-eansuhax\ts,—lbr—me—cﬂsl—ef—iand—and-sighPs-eH\»’a;-—:—l‘er—eempensalien—fer—OPdamngtwe—pmperties,—t‘er-inlereﬁ!—and
ﬁnaneingeha;ges—a'nd—l‘er—e&he;—sewieeHo-bﬂ—p;oviée&by—ethers-far—Owner—pufsuanl-{e-pafagfapm—%hmagj&l-l,—inekmiveﬂqulaI—of—aﬂ
sueli-costs-aHowances-ete—are-hereinafierealled"Fotal-Project- Costs™

LRhe—Engincer,—-as—pan—eHlm—Reper&,—prepanzs—an-Engiﬂeerls-ﬁslimale—(alse—kﬂe\m—as-m-lingineur—’s—Estimale—o('—Pmbnble—Genszfue{ion-QosQﬁ'l
shnll—be~undc;s{eed—{ha(—sueh—es&imate—is-a—geneml,—nan-demilud—evalunzien—el'—patemiah:@se:—relﬂied-!mhe—wark-w'.'neempassed-in-(lmepeﬁ—{and
emer—relaled-deeumems.—ln-preparing*his—eﬁ&imah.*,—tho—ﬁng‘neer—daes—nm—represenHha:—a—demiled—sile—spcciﬁe—eskimaw—has—been—peffeﬁned,—bul
mlher—tkal—lhe—eslimate—reﬂee:.%meral—hisleri&1!-&)515—{'er—5imilar—{ype—»mthaHhe—Engineer—may—be—familiaHvith,—}f-it-is—a-psi&;i&Hhm-lhe
aner—haw—a—mere—lhemugl}—and—felinble-e\:ﬂk|atian—al'—ms!s—prepared.—i{—is—me—reeonnnenéa&on-of-thLEnginuer-(Im(—lhc—@wncr—rcm'm—ar.
es&imal—ing—ﬁr-m-whe—speeiaIize—in—p;epamt-ien-eﬁ-sueh«eest—evaltmtions—(al—lh&Q\vner—‘frexpense—and—nal—a—pan—ef—this—ngreemem),—and—the—lingineer
agrees—m—pmv—ide—cﬂpies—el‘—(he—in&)mla&ieﬂ-éwerk—modum)—of—lhis—ngrecmenl—fer—-usL'-—by'—ﬁueh—eslimalevr,—subjsc-l—uth.L-esl-imaling—wmpan_v
providing-a-relense/confidentiality-form-as-prepared-by-the Engineor:

-l-.%.—?.—r*ﬂmislH\VB-EBf)i&S—Of—#!&SEBdﬁnd—RGpBMGEUmenls—and—&‘\;iew-lllélﬂ—iﬁ-pefﬁ(-uH&‘-illFQ“-’NER:

l'he—dutieﬁ—mRl-re.'iponsibiHlie.Hgf—I:—'#mE{’!—(kimtg.b#feé'ﬁk(Hmf!—Re;mrl—lese—ere-c'unemlefl-and—:mj)p[ememal—m-imIimled—iu—é'—xhibihl
Hanther-Deseriptions-af-Basic-fngineeringServices-and-Related-Matiers

L.3. Preliminary Design Phase.

After OWNER's authorization to proceed with the Preliminary Design Phase, ENGINEER shall:

Page 1 of 11



1.3.1. In consultation with OWNER determine the general scope, extent and character of the Project.

1.3.2. Prepare Preliminary Design ducuments consisting of final design criteria, preliminary drawings, outline specifications and written
descriptions of the Project.

1.3.3. Advisc OWNER if additional data or services of the types described in paragraph 3.4 are necessary and assist OWNER in obtaining such
data and services.

1.3.4. Bascd on the information contained in the preliminary design documents, submit a revised opinion of probable Total Project Costs.
1.3.5. Fumish two copics of the above Preliminary Design documents and present and review them in person with OWNER.

The duties and respounsibilities of ENGINEER during the Preliminary Design Phase are amended und supplemented as indicated in Exhibit A
"Further Description of Basic Enginzering Services and Related Matlers".

1.4. Final Design Phase.
Alter OWNER'’s authorization to proceed with the Final Design Phase, ENGINEER shall:

1.4.1. On the basis of the accepted Preliminary Design documents and in recognition of the revised opinion of probuble Total Project Costs,
prepare [inal drawings to show the general scope, extent and character of the wark to be furnished and performed by Contractor(s) (hercinafier
called "Drawings") and Specifications (which will be prepared in conformance with the ENGINEER’s standard Construction Specification
format wtilizing various divisions of the work encompussed), both for incomoration in the Conlract Documents (also referred o as Bidding
Documents herein).

1.4.2. If requested, provide technical criteria, written descriptions and design data for OWNER's use in filing applications for permits with or
obtaining approvals of such govemmental authorities as have jurisdiction (o approve the design of the Project, and assit OWNER in
consullations with appropriate authoritics. As the proposal project consists of replacing the existing sewer main in Kind, application lo NYS DEC
is not included with this agreement.

1.4.3. Advisc OWNER of any adjustments to the latest opinion of probable Total Project Costs caused by changes in general scope, extent or
character or design requirements of the Project or Construction Costs.  Furnish to OWNER a revised opinion of probable Total Project Costs
based on the Drawings and Specilications (if an updated estimate has been prepared).

The Engincer’s Estimate (also known as an Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Construction Cost), is understood as a general, non-detailed
evaluation of potential costs related to the work encompassed in the project (plans, specifications and other related documents). In preparing this
cstimate, the Engincer does not represent that a detailed site-specific estimalte has becn performed, but rather that the estimate reflects general
historical costs for similar type work that the Engineer may be familiar with, If it is a priority that the Owner have a more thorough and reliable
cvaluation of costs prepared, it is the recommendation of the Engineer that the Owner retain an cstimating firm who specialize in preparation of
such cost evaluations (at the Owner’s expense and nol a part of this agreement), and the Engincer agrees to provide copies of the information
(work product) of this agreement for use by such estimator, subject to the estimaling company providing a releasc/confidentiality form as
prepared by the Engincer.

144, Prepare for review and approval by OWNER, its legal counsel and other advisors contract agreement forms, general conditions and
supplementary conditions, and (where appropriate) bid forms, invitations to bid and instructions to bidders (in standard format of such documents
regularly used by the ENGINER for competitively bid projects), and assist in the preparation ol other related documents.

1.4.5. Fumish two copics ol the above documents and of the Drawings and Specifications and present and review them in person with OWNER,

The duties and responsibilities of ENGINEER during the Final Design Phase are amended and supplemented as indicated in Exhibit A4 “Further
Description of Basic Engineering Services and Related Matters”,

L.5. Bidding Phase.

Afier OWNER''s authorization to proceed with the Ridding Phase (sometimes designated the Negotiating Phase), ENGINEER shall:

1.5.1. Assist OWNER in advertising for and obtaining bids or negotiating proposals for cither 1) a single bid contact, or 2) in the case of multiple
contracts, each separate prime contract, for construction, materials, equipment and scrvices; and, where applicable, maintain a record of
prospective bidders to whom Bidding Documeats have heen issued, atiend pre-bid conferences and receive and process deposits for Bidding
Documents.

1.5.2. Issuc addenda as appropriate to interpret, clurify or expand the Bidding Documents.

1.53. Consult with and recommend to the OWNER as 1o the acceplability of subcontractors, supplicrs and other persons and organizations
proposed by the prime contractor(s) (herein called “Conlractor(s)") for those portions of the work as to which such aceeptability is required by the
Bidding Documents.

1.5.4. Consult with OWNER conceming, and make recommendations regurding  the acceptability of substitute materials and/or equipment
proposed by Contrictor(s) when substitution prior to the award of contracts is allowed by the Bidding Documents.

1.5.5. Attend the bid opening, prepare bid tabulation sheets and assist OWNER in evaluating bids or proposals and in assembling and awarding

contracts for construction, materials, cquipment and services,

The duties and responsibilities of ENGINEER durmg the Bidding I'hase are amended and supplemented as indicated i Exhibit 4 "Further

Page 2 of 11



Description of Basic Engineering Services and Related Matters".

SECTION 1B — CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES OF ENGINEER

1.6. Construction Phase.
1.6.1. General Administration of Construction Contract.

1.6.1.1 ENGINEER shall consult with and advise OWNER and act as OWNER's representative as provided in the Bidding
Documents. The extent and limitations of the dutics, responsibilities and authority of ENGINEER as assigned in said Standard
General Conditions shall not be modified, except to the extent specifically provided in Exhibit B “Further Description of Services,
Duties, Responsibilitics and Limitations of Authority Provided Under Construction Services” and except as ENGINEER may
otherwise agree in writing. All of OWNER's instructions to Contractor(s) will be issued through ENGINEER who will have authority
to act on hehall of OWNER to the extent provided in said Standard General Conditions except as othenwise provided in wriling.

1.6.1.2 Interpretations and Clarifications, ENGINEER shall issue nccessary interpretations and clarifications of the Contract
Documents and in connection therewith prepare work directive changes and change orders as required.

1.6.1.3 Shop Drawings. ENGINEER shall review and accept (or take other appropriate action in respect of) Shop Drawings (as that
term is defined in the aforesaid Standard General Conditions), samples and other data which Contractor(s) are required lo submit, but
only for conformance with the design concept of the Project and compliance with the information given in the Contract Documents.
Such reviews and acceptance of materials or details or other action shall not extend to means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures of construction or to safety precautions and programs incident thercto.

1.6.1.4 Substitutes. ENGINEER shall evaluate and determine the acceptability of substitute materials and equipment proposed by

1.6.1.5 Disputes between OWNER and Contractor. ENGINEER shall act as initial interpreter ol the requirements of the Contract
Documents and judge of the acceptability of the work thereunder and make decisions on all claims of OWNER and Contractor(s)
relating to the acceptability of the work or the interpretation of the requirements of the Contrict Documents pertaining to the exccution
and progress of the work. ENGINEER shall not be liable for the results of any such interpretations or decisions rendered in good
faith.

1.6.1.6 Applications for Payment. Based on ENGINEER's on-site obscrvations as an experienced and qualitied design professional,
on information provided by the Designated Project Representative and on review of applications for payment and the accompanying
data and schedules:

A. ENGINEER shall determine the amounts owing to Contractor(s) and recommend in writing payvments to Contractor(s)
in such amounts. Such recommendations of payment will constitute a representation to OWNER, based on such
observations and review, that the work has progressed to the point indicated, and that, to the best of ENGINEER's
knowledge, information and belief, the quality of such work is gencrally in accordance with the Contract Documents
(subject to an evaluation of such work as a functioning whole prior to or upon Substantial Completion, to the results of any
subsequent tests called for in the Contract Documents and to any other qualifications stated in the recommendation). In the
case of unit price work, ENGINEER's recommendations of payment will include final determinations of quantities and
classifications of such work (subject to any subsequent adjustments allowed by the Contract Documents).

B. By recommending any payment ENGINEER will not thereby be deemed to have represented that exhaustive,
continuous or detailed reviews or examinations have been made by ENGINEER to check the quality or quantity of
Contractor(s)' work as it is funished and performed beyond the responsibilities specifically assigned to ENGINEER in this
Agreement and the Contract Documents. ENGINEER's review of Contractor(s)' work for the purposes of recommending
payments will not impose on ENGINEER responsibility to supervise, direct or control such work or for ihe means,
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction or safely precautions or programs incident thereto or
Contractor(s) compliance with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes or orders applicable to their fumishing and
performing the work. It will also not impose responsibility on ENGINEER (o make any examination to ascertain how or
for what purposes any Contractor has used the money's paid on account of the Contract Price, or 1o determine that title to
any of the work, materials or cquipment has passed to OWNER free and clear of any lien, claims, securily interest or
encumbrances, or that there may not be other matters at issue between OWNER and CONTRACTOR that might affect the
amount that should be paid.

1.6.1.7  Contractor(s)’ Completion Documents. ENGINEER shall receive and review maintenance and operating instructions,
schedules, guarantees, bonds and cenificates ol inspection, tests and approvals which are to be assembled by Contractor(s) in
accordince with the Contract Documents (but such review will only be to determine that their content complics with the requiremients
of, and in the case of certificates of inspection, Lests and approvals the results certified indicate compliance with, the Contract
Documents); and shall transmit them to OWNER with wrilten comments.

1.6.2. Field Seryices of Construction Contract

1.6.2.1. ENGINEER shall make visits to the site at intervals appropriate to the various stages of construction as ENGINEER deems
necessary in order to observe as an experienced and qualified design professional the progress and quality of the various aspects of
Contractor(s)’ work. In addition, ENGINEER shall provide the services of a Designated I'roject Representative (and assistants as
agreed) at the site to assist ENGINEER and to provide regular observation of such work. Based on information obtained during such
visits and on such obscrvations, ENGINEER shall endeavor to determine in general if such work is proceeding in aceordance with the
Contract Documents and ENGINEER shall regularly advise the OWNER informed of the progress of the work.

Page 3 of 11



Unless specifically directed by the OWNER in writing, and encompassed in this Agreement, it is understood that the services of the
Designated Project Representative are part-time in nature (periodic ficld reviews) and are not full-time construction obscrvation. It is
understood that the periodic nature of the ficld observations preclude the possibility that the ENGINEER's representatives have had to
opportunity to obscrve every portion of the work which may have been completed by the contractor or sub-contractors of the project.

1.622. The Designated Project Representative (and any assistants) will be ENGINEER's agent or employee and under
ENGINEER's supervision. The duties and responsibilities of the Designated Project Representative (and assistants) are set forth in
Exhibit B “Further Description of Services, Duties, Responsibilities and Limitations of Authority Provided Under Construction
Services"”.

1.6.2.3. The purpose of ENGINEER's visits to and representation by the Designated Project Representative (and assistans, if any) at
the site will be to enable ENGINEER to better carry out the dutics and responsibilitics assigned to and undertaken by ENGINEER
during the Construction Phasc. and. in addition. by excrcise of ENGINEER's efforts as an experienced and qualified design
professional, to provide for OWNER a greater degree of confidence that the completed work of Contractor(s) will conform gencrally
to the Contract Documents and that the integrity of the design concept as reflected in the Contract Documents has been implemented
and preserved by Contractor(s). On the ather hand, ENGINEER shall not, during such visits or as a result of such observations of
Contractor(s)' work in progress, supervise, direct or have control over Contractor(s) work nor shall ENGINEER have authority over or
responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of construction selected by Contractor(s), or safety
precautions and programs incident to the work of Contractor(s) or for any failure of Contractor(s) to comply with laws, rules,
regulations, ordinances, codes or orders applicable to Contractor(s) furnishing and performing their work. Accordingly, ENGINEER
can neither guarantee the performance of the construction contracts by Contractor(s) nor assume responsibility for Contractor(s)
failure to fumish and perform their work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

1.6.2.4 Tnspections and Tests. ENGINEER shall have authority, as OWNER's representative, to require special inspection or testing
of the work, and shall receive and review all certificates of inspections, testings and approvals required by laws, rules, regulations,
ordinances, codes, orders or the Contract Documents (but only lo determine generally that their content complies with the
requircments of, and the results certified indicate compliance with, the Contract Documents).

1.6.3. Defective Work. During such visits and on the basis of such observations, ENGINEER may disapprove of or reject Contractor(s)' work
while it is in progress if ENGINEER believes that such work will not produce a completed Project that conforms generally to the Contract
Documents or that it will prejudice the integrity of the design concept of the Project as reflected in the Contract Documents.

1.6.4 Final Review of Work. ENGINEER shall conduct an final review of the completed work to determine if the work is substantially complete
and to determine il the completed work is acceptable so that ENGINEER may recommend, in writing, final payment to Contractor(s) and may
give written notice to OWNER and the Contractor(s) that the work is acceptable (subject to any conditions therein expressed), but any such
recommendation and notice will be subject to the limitations expressed in paragraph 1.6.1.6 B.

1.6.5 Limitation of Responsibilities, ENGINEER shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any Contractor, or of any subcontructor or
supplicr, or any of the Contractor(s)' or subcontrictor's or supplicr's agents or employees or any other persons (except ENGINEER's own
employees and agents) ai the site or otherwise [urnishing or performing any of the Contractor(s) work; however, nothing contained in
paragraphs 1.6.1 thru 1.6.4 inclusive, shall be construed (0 relcase ENGINEER from liability for failure to properly perform duties and
responsibilities assumed by ENGINEER in the Contract Documents.

The duties and responsibilities of ENGINEER during the Construction Phase are as indicated in Exhibit B8 “Further Description of Services,
Duties, Responsibilities and Limitations of Authority Provided Under Construction Services.”

1 7—Operntivun-Phase:

During-the-Operationat-Phuse- ENGINEERshall-when-requested-by- OWNER:
FFt—Provide-assistance-in-theelesins-oFam-financial-er-related-transaction-for-the-Projeet:
}F2—Provide-assislance-in-cennection-with-he-refininz-and-adjustineoFany-equipment-or-systent:

13— AssistOWNER-HHraining- OWNER s-stafFto-operate-and-maintain-the-Prejeet:

7 —Assist OWNER-n-duveloping-systems-and-proceduresforeanirol-of- the-operation-and-maintenance-ofand-reeord-keepingfor-the Project:

175—Prepare—n-set-of-repraduciblerecord-prints—of-Brinvings-shewing-these-changes-made-during-the-eonstruction-process-based-en-the
marked-up-prints—drawings-and-otherdata-furnished-by-Contractor(s) to-ENGINEER-and-which-ENGINEER-considerssignificant

FF6—In-company-vith-CWNERvisil-tho-Projecte-observe-any-ap parent-defects-in-the-completed-construetion-assistOWNER-in-consultations
and-diseussions—wAth-Contraciors}-coneesning—comiction-o Fsuch~deReiencies—and-make-reconunendations-as-to-replacement-or-esrrection-of
defeetivewvork:

The—cuties-and—responsibilitios-of-ENGINELR-during-the-Operational-Phase-are-as-indisated—-in-tixhibit-B—Further-Deseription-gf-Serviees:
Purias—Responsibilivies-and-Limitations-of Anthorit-Provided-Bnder-Construction-Services—

SECTION 2 - ADDITIONAL SERVICES OF ENGINEER

2.1. Services Requiring Authorization in Advance.

Page d of 11



If authorized in writing by OWNER, ENGINEER shall furnish or obtain from others Additional Services of the types listed in paragraphs 2.1.1
through 2.1.14, inclusive. These services arc not included as part of Basic Services or Construction Phase Services, except to the extent
specifically provided otherwise in Exhibit A "Further Description of Basic Engineering Services and Related Matters" or Exhibit B *“Further
Description of Services, Duties, Responsibilities and Limitations of Authority Provided Under Construction Services”; these will be paid for by
OWNER as indicated in Section 5.

2.1.1. Preparation of applications and supporting documents (in addition to those furnished under Basic Services) for private or governmental
grants, loans or advances in connection with the Project; preparation or review of environmental assessments and impact statements; review and
evaluation of the effect on the design requirements of the Project of any such statements and documents prepared by others; and assistance in
obtaining approvals of authorities having jurisdiction over the anticipated environmental impact of the Project. Approval of any outside agencies
cannot be guaranteed, although every effort will be made to achieve the goals of the OWNER.

2.1.2. Services to make measured drawings of or to investigate existing conditions or facilities, or to verify the accuracy of drawings or other
information furnished by OWNER.

2.1.3. Services resulting from significant changes in the general scope, extent or character of the Project or its design including, but not limited
to, changes in size, complexity, OWNER's schedule, character of construction or method of financing; and revising previously accepted studies,
reports, design documents or Contract Documents when such revisions are required by changes in laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes or
orders enacted subsequent to the preparation of such studies, reports or documents, or are due to any other causes beyond ENGINEER's control.

2.1.4. Providing renderings or models for OWNER's use.

2.1.5. Preparing documents for alternate bids requested by OWNER for Contractor(s)' work which is not executed or documents for out-of-
sequence work.

2.1.6. Investigations and studies involving, but not limited to, detailed consideration of operations, maintenance and overhead expenses;
providing value engineering during the course of design; the preparation of feasibility studies, cash flow and economic evaluations, rate schedules
and appraisals; assistance in obtaining financing for the Project; evaluating processes available for licensing and assisting OWNER in obtaining
process licensing; detailed quantity surveys of material, equipment and labor; and audits or inventories required in connection with construction
performed by OWNER.

2.1.7. Fumishing services of independent professional associates and consultants for other than Basic Services (which include, but arc not limited
to, customary civil, structural, mechanical and electrical engineering and customary architectural design incidental thereto); and providing data or
services of the types described in paragraph 3.4 when OWNER employs ENGINEER to provide such data or services in lieu of fumishing the
same in accordance with paragraph 3.4.

2.1.8 If ENGINEER'’S compensation is on the basis of a lump sum or percentage of Construction Cost or cost-plus a fixed fec method of
payment, services resulting from the award of more separate prime contracts for construction, materials, equipment or services for the Project
than are contemplated by paragraph 5.1.1.2. If ENGINEER’S compensation is on the basis of a percentage of Construction Cost and ENGINEER
has been required to prepare Contract Documents on the assumption that more than one prime contract will be awarded for construction,
materials and equipment, but only one prime contract is awarded for construction, materials and equipment for the Project, services altributable to
the preparation of contract documentation that was rendered unusable and any revisions or additions to contract documentation used that was
necessitated by the award of only one prime contract.

2.1.9. Services during out-of-town travel required of ENGINEER other than visits to the site or OWNER's office as required by Section 1.

2.1.10. Assistance in connection with bid protests, rebidding or renegotiating contracts for construction, materials, equipment or services, except
when such assistance is required to complete services called for in paragraph 6.2.2.5.

2.1.11. Providing any type of property surveys or related engineering services needed for the transfer of interests in real property and field
surveys for design purposes and engineering surveys and staking to enable Contractor(s) to proceed with their work; and providing other special
field surveys.

2.1.12. Preparation of operating, maintenance and staffing manuals to supplement Basic Services under paragraph 1.7.3.

2.1.13. Preparing to serve or serving as a consultant or witness for OWNER in any litigation, arbitration or other legal or administrative
proceeding involving the Project (except for assistance in consultations which is included as part of Basic Services under paragraphs 1.2.3 and
14.2).

2.1.14. Additional services in connection with the Project, including services which are to be fumished by OWNER in accordance with Section
3, and services not otherwise provided for in this Agreement.

2.2. Required Additional Services.

When required by the Contract Documents in circumstances beyond ENGINEER's control, ENGINEER shall furnish or obtain from others, as
circumstances require during construction and without waiting for specific authorization from OWNER, Additional Services of the types listed in
paragraphs 2.2.1 through 2.2.6, inclusive (except to the extent otherwise specifically provided in Exhibit A "Further Description of Basic
Engineering Services and Related Matters") and/or Exhibit B “Further Description of Services, Duties, Responsibilities and Limitations of
Authority Provided Under Construction Services”. These services are not included as part of Basic Services, Construction Phase Services or
Operational Phase Services. ENGINEER shall advises OWNER promptly after starting any such Additional Services which will be paid for by
OWNER as indicated in Section 5.

2.2.1. Services in connection with work directive changes and change orders to reflect changes requested or otherwise authorized by OWNER, if

the resulting change is inconsistent with the compensation for Basic Services or the change thereto is not commensurate with the additional
services rendered.

Page 5 of 11



222, Services in making revisions to Drawings and Specifications occasioned by the Owner’s acceptance of substitutions proposcd by

Contractor(s); and services after the award of each contract in evaluating and determining the acceplability of an unreasonable or excessive
number of substitutions proposed by Contractor.

2.2.3. Services resulting from significant delays, changes or price increases occurring as a direct or indirect result of malerial, cquipment or
cnergy shortages,

2.2.4. Additional or extended services during construction made necessary by (1) work damaged by firc or other cause during construction, (a
significant amount of defective or neglected work of any Contractor, (3) acceleration of the progress schedule involving services beyond nonnal
working hours, and (4) default by any Contraclor.

2255, Services (other than Construction Operational Phasc Scrvices) in connection with any partial utilization of any part of the Project by
OWNER prior to Substantial Completion.

2.2.6. Evaluating an unreasonable or extensive number of claims submitted by Contractor(s) or others in connection with the work.

SECTION 3 - OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

OWNER shall do the following in a timely manner so as not to delay the services of ENGINEER:

3.1. Designate in writing a person to act as OWNER's representative with respect to the services to be rendered under this Agreement. Such
person shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define OWNER's policies and decisions with
respect to ENGINEER's scrvices for the Project,

3.2, Provide all criteria and full information as to OWNER's requirements for the Project, including design objectives and constraints, space,
capacity and performance requirements, flexibility and expandubility, and any budgelary limitations; and furnish copies of all design and
construction standards which OWNER will require to be included in the Drawings and Specifications.

3.3. Assist ENGINEER by placing at ENGINEER's disposal all available information pertinent to the Project including previous reports and any
other data relative to design or construction of the Project.

34. Fumish to ENGINEER, as required for performance of ENGINEER's Basic Services (except to the extent provided otherwise in Exhibit A
“Further Description of Basic Engincering Services and Related Matters"), the following:

3.4.1. data prepared by or services of others, including without limitation borings, probings and subsurface explorations,
hydrographic surveys, laboratory tests and inspections ol samples, malerials and equipment;

3.4.2. appropriate prefessional interpretations of all of the foregoing;

3.4.3. cavironmental assessment and impact statements;

3.44. property, boundary, easement, right-o[-way, topographic and utility surveys:

3.4.5. propenty descriptions;

3.4.6. zoning, deed and other land use restriction: and

3.4.7. other special data or consultations not covered in Section 2
all of which ENGINEER may use and rely upon in performing services under this Agreement.
3.5. Provide engincering surveys to establish reference points for construction (except 1o the extent specifically provided otherwise in Exhibit A
"Further Description of Basic Engincering Services and Related Matters” or Exhibit B “Further Description of Services, Dutics, Responsibilities
and Limitations of Authority Provided Under Construction Services™) to enable Contractor(s) to proceed with the layoul of the work.

3.6. Arrange for access to and make all provisions for ENGINEER 1o enter upon public and private property as required for ENGINEER to
perform services under this Agreement,

3.7. Examine all studies, reports, sketches, Drawings, Specifications, proposals and other documents presented by ENGINEER, obiain advice of
an altomey, insurance counsclor and other consultants as QWNER deems appropriate for such examination and render in wriling decisions
pertuining thereto within a reasonable time so as not o delay the services of ENGINEER.

3.8. Furnish approvals and.pemmnits from all governmental authoritics having jurisdiction over the Project and such approvals and consents from
others as may be necessary for completion of the Project.

3.9. Provide such accounting, independent cost estimating and insurance counscling services as may be required for the Project, such fegal
services as OWNER may require or ENGINEER may reasonably request with regard to legal issues pertaining to the Project including any that
may be raised by Contractor(s), such auditing service as OWNER may require to ascertain how or for what purpose any Contractor has used the
moneys paid under the construction contract, and such inspection services as OWNER may require to ascertain that Contractor(s) are complying
with any law, rule, regulation, ordinance, code or order applicable to their furnishing and performing the work.

3,10, ITOWNER designates a person 1o represent OWNER ar the site who is not ENGINEER or ENGINEER's agent or cmployee, the dutics,

responsibilitics and limitations ol authority of such other person and the affect thereof on the duties and responsibilitics of ENGINEER and the
Designated Project Representative (and any assistants) will be set forth in an exhibit that is 1o be identified, autached to and made a part of this

Page 6ol 11



Agreement before such services begin.

3.11. It more than onc prime contract is to be awarded for construction, materials, equipment and services for the entire Project, designate a
person or organization to have authority and responsibility for coordinating the activities among the various prime contraclors.

3.12. Furnish to ENGINEER data or estimaled figures as to OWNER's anticipated costs for services to be provided by others for OWNER (such
as services pursuant to paragraphs 3.7 through 3.11, inclusive and other costs of the types referred to in paragraph 1.2.6) so that ENGINEER may
make the necessary findings to support opinions of probable Total Project Costs.

3.13. Altend the pre-bid conference, bid opening, preconstruction conferences, construction progress and other job related meetings and
substantial completion inspections and final payment inspections.

3.14. Give prompt writien notice to ENGINEER whenever OWNER observes or otherwise becomes aware of any development that affects the
scope or timing of ENGINEER's services, or any defect or non-conformance in the work of any Contractor.

3.15. Furnish, or dircct ENGINEER to provide, Additional Services as stipulated in paragraph 2.1 of this Agreement or other services as
required.

3.16. Bear all costs incident to compliance with the requirements of Section 2.2 and this Section 3.

SECTION 4 - PERIODS OF SERVICE

4.1. The provisions of this Section 4 and the various rates of compensation for ENGINEER's services provided for elsewhere in this Agreement
have been agreed to in anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the Project through completion of the Construction Phusc,
ENGINEER's obligation to render services hercunder will extend for a period which may reasonably be required for the design, award of
contracts, construction and initial operation of the Project including extra work and required extensions thereto. I in Exhibit A "Further
Description of Basic Engineering Services and Related Matters” specific periods of time for rendering services are set forth or specific dates by
which services are to be completed are provided and if such dates are exceeded through no fault of ENGINEER, all rates, measures and amounts
of compensation provided herein shall be subject to cquitable adjustment.

4.2. The services called for in the Study and Report Phase will be completed and the Report submitted within the stipulated period indicated in
Exhibit A “Further Description of Basic Engineering Services and Related Matters” after OWNER's authorization to proceed with that phase of
services which will be given by OWNER within thirty days after ENGINEER has signed this Agreement.

4.3. Afier acceptance by OWNER of the Study and Report Phase documents indicating any specific modifications or changes in the general
scope, extent or character of the Project desired by OWNER, and upon OWNER 'swritten authorization from OWNER, ENGINEER shall
proceed with the performance of the services called for in the Preliminary Design Phase, and shall submit preliminary design documents and a
revised opinion of probable Total Project Costs within the stipulated period indicated in Exhibit A "Further Description of Basic Engincering
Services and Related Matters",

4.4k After acceptunce by OWNER of the Preliminary Design Phase documents and revised opinion of probable Total Praject Costs, indicating
any specific modifications or changes in the general scope, extent or character of the Project desired by OWNER, and upon OWNER'’s
authorization from OWNER, ENGINEER shall proceed with the performance of the services called for in the Final Design Phase; and shall
deliver Contract Documents and a revised opinion of probable Tolal Project Costs for all work of Contractor(s) on the Project within the
stipulated period indicated in Exhibit A "Further Description of Basic Engincering Services and Related Matters”,

4.5. ENGINEER's services under the Study and Report Phasc, Preliminary Design Phase and Final Design Phase shall cach be considercd
complete at the earlier of (1) the date when the submissions for thut phase have becn accepled by OWNER or (2) thirty days afier the date when
such submissions are delivered to OWNER for final acceptance, plus in each case such additional time as may be considered reasonable for
obtaining approval of governmental authoritics having jurisdiction to approve the design of the Project.

4.6. After acceptance by OWNER of the ENGINEER's Drawings, Specifications and other Final Design Phase documentation including the most
recent opinion of probable Total Project Costs and upon OWNER's authorization to praceed, ENGINEER shall proceed with performance of the
services called for in the Bidding or Negotiating Phase. This Phase shall terminate and the services to be rendered thereunder shall be considered
complete upon commencement of the Construction Phase or upon cessation of negotintions with prospective Contractor(s) (except as may
otherwise be required to complete the services called for in paragraph 6.2.2.5).

4.7. The Construction Phase will commence with the execution of the first prime contract o be exceuted for the work of the Project or any part
thereof, and will terminate upon written recommiendation by ENGINEER of final payment on the last prime contract to be completed.
Construction Phase services may be rendered at different times in respect of separate prime conteacts il the Project involves more than one prime
contract.

4.8, The Operational Phase will commence during the Construction Phase and will terminate one year after the date of Substantial Completion of
the last prime contract for construction, muterials and equipment on which substantial completion is achieved.

4.9. If OWNER has requested significant modifications or changes in the general scope, extent or character of the Project, the time of
performance of ENGINEER's services shall be adjusted cquitably.

4.10. IFOWNER fails to give prompt written authorization o proceed with any phase of services after complition of the immediately preceding
phase, or if the Construction Phase has not commenced within 180 calendar days (plus such additional time as may he required to complete the
services called for under paragraph 6.2.2.5) afier completion of the Final Design Phase, ENGINEER may, afier giving seven days' wrilten notice
to OWNER, suspend services under this Agreement.

4.11. IfENGINEER's services for design or during construction of the Project are delayed or suspended in whole or in part by OWNER for more

Page 7 0f 11



than three months for reasons beyond ENGINEER's control, ENGINEER shall on written demand to OWNER (but without termination of this
Agrecment) be paid as provided in paragraph 5.3.2. If'such delay or suspension extends for more than one year for reasons beyond ENGINEER's
control, or if ENGINEER for any reason is required to render Construction Phase services in respect of any prime contract for construction,
malerials or equipment more than one year after Substantial Completion is achieved under that contracl, the various rates of compensation
provided for clsewhere in this Agreement shall be subject to equitable adjustment.

4.12. In the event that the work designed or specified by ENGINEER is to be furnished or performed under more than onc prime contract, or if
ENGINEER's services are to be separately sequenced with the work of one or more prime contractors (such as in the case of fast-tracking),
QWNER and ENGINEER shall, prior to commencement of the Final Design Phase, devclop a schedule for performance of ENGINEER's
services during the Final Design, Bidding or Negotiating and Construction Phases in order to sequence and coordinate properly such services as
arc applicable to the work under such separate contracts, This schedulé is to be prepared whether or not the work under such contracts is to
pracced concurrently and is to be included in Exhibit A "Further Description of Basic Engineering Services and Related Matlers”, and the
provisions of paragraphs 4.4 through 4.10 inclusive, will be madified accordingly.

SECTION 5 - PAYMENTS TO ENGINEER

5.1, Methods of Payment for Services and Expenses of ENGINEER.

S.L.L.1 For Basic Services, OWNER shall pay ENGINEER for Basic Scrvices rendered under Section 1A (as amended and supplemented by
EXHIBIT A "Further Description of Basic Engineering Services and Related Matters™) as [ollows:

One Prime Contract. [fonly one prime contract is awarded for construction, materials and equipment for the Project, a lump sum fee
of § 90,000 for all Basic Services (work encompassed under Sections 1.1 thru 1.3, inclusive);

5.1.1.2, For Construction Phase Services. OWNER shall pay ENGINEER for Construction Phase Scrvices rendered under Scction
1B (as amended and supplemented by Exhibit B “Further Description of Services, Duties, Responsibilitics and Limitations
of Authority Provided Under Construction Scrvices™.), as follows:

For services during the Construction Phase furnished under paragraph 1.6, an amount equal to ENGINEER's Salary Cosls times a
fuctor of 2.75 for services rendered by principals and employees cngaged directly on the Project. Estimated at $72,000

5:l=}-3—For-Operationnl-hase-Services—OWNERshall-pay-ENGINEERfor-Operational- Rhase-Services-rendered-underSection-H3
(as-amended-and-supplemented-by-Exhibit-B-Lurther Deseription-of-Sercices Dulies—-Respensibilities-and-L-imitations-oAutherity
Provided-Unider-Construction-Servicas™)-as-follows:

For-services-during-the-Operational-Phase-fumished-underparagraph-t-%-anamount-equalto- ENGINEER s Salary-Costs-limes-a
facstor-ol 275-for-sepdicastendered-by-principals-and-employees-engazed-direetlv-on-the Rrojeet-—Estimated-a-$000,000

5.1.2. For Additional Services. OWNER shall pay ENGINEER for Additional Services rendered under Section 2 as follows:

5.1.2.1. General. For Additional Services of ENGINEER's principals and employees engaged direetly on the Project and rendered
pursuant to paragraph 2.1 or 2.2 (excepl services as a consultant or witness under paragraph 2.1.13), on the basis of ENGINEER's
Salary Cosls times a factor of 2.75.

5.1.2.2. Professional Associates and Consultants. For services and Reimbursable Expenses of independent professional associates
and consultanis employed by ENGINEER to render Additional Services pursuant to paragraph 2.1 or 2.2, the amount billed to
ENGINEER therefor times a factor of 1.20.

5.1.2.3. Serving as a Witness. For services rendered by ENGINEER's principals and employees as consultants or witnesscs in any
litigation, arbitration or other legal or administrative proceeding in accordance with paragraph 2.1.13, at the rate of $2,000 per day or
any portion thereof (but compensation for time spent in preparing to appear in any such litigation, arbitration or proceeding will be on
the basis provided in paragraph 3.1.2.1). Compensation for ENGINEER's independent professional associates and consultants will be
on the basis provided in paragraph 5.1.2.2,

§.1.3. For Reimbursable Expenses. In addition 1o payments provided for in paragraphs 5.1.1 and 5.1.2, OWNER shall pay ENGINEER the
actual costs of'all Reimbursable Expenses incurred in connection with all Basic and Additional Services.

5.1.4. The terms "Salary Costs* and "Reimbursable Expenses” have ihe meanings assigned to them in paragraph 5.4,

5.2. Times of Payments,

5.2.1. ENGINEER shall submit monthly statements for Basic and Additional Services rendered and for Reimbursable Expenses incurred. The
statements will be bused upon ENGINEER's estimate of the proportion of the total services actually compleied at the time of billing. OWNER
shall make prompt monthly payments in response o ENGINEER's monthly statements.

5.3. Othier Provisions Concerning Payments.

3.53.1. 1 OWNER fails to make any payment due ENGINEER for services and expenses within thiny days afier receipt of ENGINEER's
statement therefor, the amounts due ENGINEER will be increased at the rate of 1% per month from said thirticth day, and in addition
ENGINEER may, alter giving seven days' written notice (0 OWNER, suspend services under this Agreement until ENGINEER has been paid in
full all amounts due for services, expenses and charges.

5.3.2. In the event of termination by OWNER under paragraph 7.1 upon the completion of any phase of the Basic Services, progress payments

due ENGINEER for services rendered through such phase shall constitute total payment for such services. In the event of such tennination by

Page 8 ol' 11



OWNER during any phase of the Basic Scrvices, ENGINEER will be paid for services rendered during that phase on the basis of ENGINEER's
Salary Costs times a factor of 2.75 for services rendered during that phase to date of termination by ENGINEER's principals and emiployces
engaged directly on the Project. In the event of any such termination, ENGINEER also will be reimbursed for the charges of independent
professional associates and consultants employed by ENGINEER to render Basic Services, and paid for all unpaid Additional Services and
unpaid Reimbursable Expenscs, plus all termination expenses.  Termination expenses mean Reimbursable Expenses directly aitributable to
termination, which, if termination is at OWNER's convenience, shall include an amount computed as a percentage of total compensation for
Basic Services carned by ENGINEER lo the date of termination, as follows:

20% if termination occurs after commencement of the Preliminary Design Phase but prior to commencement of the final Design
Phase; or

10% if termination occurs after commencement of the Final Design Phase.

5.3.3. Records of ENGINEER's Salary Costs pertinent to ENGINEER's compensation under this Agreement will be kept in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practices. Copies will be made available 1o OWNER at cost on request prior to final payment for ENGINEER's
services.

5.3.4. Whenever « factor is applied Salary Costs in determining compensation payable to ENGINEER that factor will be adjusted periodically
and cquitably to reflect changes in the various elements that comprise such factor. All such adjustments will be in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices as applicd on a consistent basis by ENGINEER and consistent with ENGINEER's averall compensation practices
and procedures.

5.4. Definitions.

5.4.1. The Salary Costs uscd as a basis for payment mean salaries and wages (basic and incentive) paid to all ENGINEER's personnel engaged
directly on the Project, including, but not limited to, engineers, architects, surveyors, designers, drafismen, specification writers, estimators, other
technical and busincss personnel; plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not limited to, social security contributions,
unemployment, excise and payroll taxes, workers' compensation, health and retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation and holiday pay and other
group benefits. For the purposes of this Agreement, the principals of ENGINEER and their current hourly Salary Costs are:

All Principals (including Principal Emeritus) - $60.00

The hourly Salary Costs of all non-Principal employees of ENGINEER will be adjusted equitably to reflect changes in personnel and in
ENGINEER's overall compensation procedures and practices.

The amount of customary and statutory benefits of all other personnel of ENGINEER will be considered cqual to 20% of salarics and wages,
subject to equitable adjustment to reflect changes in ENGINEER's overall compensation pracedures and practices.

54.2. Recimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses incurred by ENGINEER or ENGINEER's independent professional associates or
consultants, dircctly or indirectly in connection with the Project, such as expenses for:  transportation and subsistence incidental thercto;
obtaining bids or proposals from Contractor(s); providing and maintaining ficld office facilitics including fumishings and wtilities; subsistence
and transportation of Resident Project Representatives and their assistants; toll telephone calls and telegrams; reproduction of reports, Drawings,
Specifications, Bidding Documents, and similar Project-related items in addition to those required under Section 1; and, if authorized in advance
by OWNER, overtime work requiring higher than regular rates.

SECTION 6 - CONSTRUCTION COST AND OPINIONS OF COST

6.1. Construction Cost.

The construction cost of the entire Project (herein referred to as "Construction Cost”) means the total cost to OWNER of those portions of the
cntire Project designed and specified by ENGINEER, but it will not include ENGINEER's compensation and expenses, the cost of land, rights-of-
way, or compensation for or damages to, propertics unless this Agreement so specifics, nor will it include OWNER's legal, accounling, insurance
counseling or auditing services, or interest and financing charges incurred in connection with the Project or the cost of other services to be
provided by others to OWNER pursuant to paragraphs 3.7 through 3.11, inclusive, (Construction Cost is one of the items comprising “Total
Project Costs which is defined in paragraph 1.2.5.)

6.2. Opinions of Cost.

6.2.1. Since ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, or over the Contractor(s)'
methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, ENGINEER's opinions of probable Total Project Costs and
Construction Cost provided for herein are (o be made on the busis of ENGINEER's experience wnd qualifications and represent ENGINEER's best
judgment as an experienced and qualified professional engineer, familiar with the construction industry; but ENGINEER cannot and does nol
guarantee (hat proposals, bids or actual Total Project or Construction Costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared by ENGINEER.
If prior to the Bidding or negotiating Phase OWNER wishes greater assurance as to Total Praject or Construction Costs, OWNER shall employ
an independent cost estimator as provided in paragraph 3.9.

6.2.2. If a Construction Cost limit is cstablished by written agreement between OWNER and ENGINEER and speeilically set forth in this
Agreement as a condition thereto, the following will apply:

6.2.2.1. The acceptance by OWNER at any time during the Basic Services of a revised opinion of probable Total Project or

Construction Costs in excess of the then established cost limit will constitute a corresponding revision in the Construction Cost limit 1o
the extent indicated in such revised opinion.

Page 9 of 11



in writing.

6.2.2.3. ENGINEER will be permitted to determine what types of materials, equipment and component systems are (o be included in
the Drawings and Specifications and to make reasonuble adjustments in the general scope, extent and character of the Project (o bring
it within the cost limit.

6.2.2.4. If the Bidding or Negotiating Phasc has not commenced within six months after completion of the Final Design Phase, the
estublished Construction Cost limit will not be binding on ENGINEER, and OWNER shall conscat to an adjustment in such cost limit
commensurate with any applicable change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the date of completion of
the Final Design Phase and the date on which proposals or bids are sought.

6.2.2.5. If the lowest bona fide proposal or bid exceeds the established Construction Cost limit, OWNER shall (1) give writien
approval to increase such cost limit, (2) authorize negotiating or rebidding the Project within a reasonable time, or (3) cooperate in
revising the Project's general scope, exienl or character o the extent consistent with the Praject's requirements and with sound
engincering practices. In the case of (3), ENGINEER shall modify the Contract Documents as necessary to bring the Construction
Cost within the cost limit. In lieu of other compensation for services in making such modifications, QWNER shall pay ENGINEER,
ENGINEER's cost of such services, all overhead expenses reasonably related thereto and Reimbursable Expenses, but without profit
to ENGINEER on account of such services. The providing of such service will be the limit of ENGINEER's responsibility in this
regard and, having done so, ENGINEER shall be entitled to payment for services in accordance with this Agreement and will not
otherwise be liable for damages attributable to the lowest bona fide proposal or bid exceeding the established Construction Cost.

SECTION 7 - GENERAL CONSIDERATION

7.1. Termination.

The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty days' written notice in the event of
substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.

7.2. Reuse of Documents,

All documents including Drawings and Specifications prepared or [umished by ENGINEER (and ENGINEER's independent professional
associales and consultants) pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service in respect of the Project and ENGINEER shall retain an
ownership and property interest therein whether or not the Project is completed. OWNER may make and retain copies for information and
reference in connection with the use and occupancy of the project by OWNER and others; however, such documents arc nol intended or
represented (o be suitable for reuse by OWNER or others on extensions of the Project or on any other project. Any reuse by OWNER without
written verification or adaptation by ENGINEER for the specific purpose intended will be at OWNER's sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure o ENGINEER, or to ENGINEER's independent professional assaciates or consultants, and OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless
ENGINEER and ENGINEER's independent professional associates and consultants from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including
altorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom, Any such verification of adaptation will entitle ENGINEER w further compensation at rates
to be agreed upon by OWNER and ENGINEER. OWNER agrees that any reuse by anyone other than the OWNER is prohibited.

73. Insurance.

7.3.1. ENGINEER shall procure and maintain insurance for protection from claims under workers' compensation acts, claims for damages
because of bodily injury including personal injury, sickness or discase or death of any and all employees or of any person other than such
employees, and from claims or damages because of injury to or destruction of property including loss of use resulting therefrom.

7.4. Controlling Law.
This Agreement is to be govemned by the faw of the principal place of business of ENGINEER.
7.5. Successors and Assigns.

7.5.1. OWNER and ENGINEER each is hereby bound and the partners, successors, exceutors, administrators and legal representatives of
OWNER and ENGINEER (and to the extent pennitied by paragraph 7.3.2 the assigns of OWNER and ENGINEER) are hereby bound to the
other party to this Agreement and to the partners, successors, executars, administrators and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other
party, in respeet of all covenants, agreements and obligations of this Agreement.

7.3.2. Neither OWNER nor ENGINEER shall assign, sublet or transfer any rights under or interest in (including, but withoul limitation, moneys
that may become duc or moneys that are duc) this Agreement without the written consent of the other, except to the extent that any assignment,
subletting or transfer is mandated by law or the effect of this limitation may be restricted by law. Unless specitically stated to the contrary in any
written consent Lo an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this Agreement.
Nothing contained in this paragraph shall prevent ENGINEER from employing such independent professional associnies and consultants as
ENGINEER may deem appropriate (o assist in the performance of services hereunder.

7.5.3. Nothing under this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits in this Agreement w anyone other than OWNER and

ENGINEER, and all duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of OWNIER and
ENGINEER and not tor the benclit ol any other party.

SECTION 8 - SPECIAL PROVISIONS. EXHIBITS and SCHEDULES

S.1. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: The Client agrees to limit the Engincer's liability to the Client and to all the Contractors, persons or firms
furnishing services, materials or labor in connection with this Proposal, due to negligent acts, errors or omissions, such that the total aggregate

Page 10 of 11



liability of the Engincer shall not exceed the cost of services under this Proposal or Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00); whichever is less.
8.2. SPECIAL PROVISIONS — Unless an Exhibit C is affixed hereto, there are no special provisions applicable to this agreement.
®.3. Exhibits - The following Exhibits are attached to and made a part of this Agreement:

8.3.1. Exhibit A "Further Description of Basic Enginecring Services and Related Matters” consisting of 1 page.

»

8.3.2. Exhibit B “Further Description of Services, Duties, Responsibilities and Limitations of Authority Provided Under Construction Services’
consisting of 3 pages.

8.4. Entire Agreement — This Agreement (consisting of pages 1 to 11, inclusive) together with the Exhibits and schedules identified above
constitute the entire agreement between OWNER and ENGINFFR and supersede all prior written or oral understandings.  This
Agreement and said Exhibits and schedules may only be amended, supplemented, modified or cancelled by a duly executed written
instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hereto have made and executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

OWNER: ENGINEER:

McGaoey, Hauser and Edsall
Town of Thompson Consulting Engincers. D.P.C.

AR a@i

William Ricber, Jr. Michacl W. Weeks, P.E.
Supervisor Principal
Address for giving notices: Address for giving notices:
4052 Route 42 111 Wheatficld Drive. Suite |
Monticello. NY 12701 Millord, PA 18337

MIE SFA - Ver, 01122017

Page 11 of 11



EXHIBIT A TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN OWNER AND
ENGINEER FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES,
Dated: August 31,2017

FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF BASIC ENGINEERING SERVICES AND RELATED MATTERS:
(Services related to Report, Preliminary & Final Design, and Bidding Phase of Project)

This is an exhibit attached to, made a part of and incorporated by reference into the Agreement made on August 31, 2017
between the Town of Thompson (OWNER) and McGoey, Hauser and Edsall Consulting Engineers, D.P.C., (ENGINEER) providing for
professional engineering services. The Basic Services of the Engineer, as described in Section 1A of the Agreement, are clarified,
amended or supplemented as indicated below and the time periods for the performance of certain services as indicated in Section 4 of the
agreement are stipulated as indicated bclow.

Preparc design and bidding and contract documents including reports, plans and profiles, details, and technical specifications relating to
the replacement of the existing 18” scwer main from existing Manhole A9 to the Kiamesha WWTP.

The improvements will include the installation of new 18” PVC sewer main including associated manholes, connection to existing
sewer main and restoration to pre-construction conditions.

The project is considered a replacement, in kind, and therefore will be a Type 2 SEQRA action and will not require a permit from
NYS DEC.

The surveyor engaged by the Town will be identifying the existing sewer easement that exist through the private parcels.  If
additional easements are required for permanent or temporary purposes, the Town’s surveyor will prepare these documents, with

coordination of the ~ work by McGoey, Hauser & Edsall.
The Engineer will prepare bidding documents for the single Prime construction contract for use by Owner for securing bids for the work.
The Engineer will assist the Owner in the bidding process including the establishment of bidding period, advertisement, responding to

contractor questions during the bid period, issuance of addenda, attendance at the bid opening, analyzing bids, and making
recommendation relating to the award of the construction contract for the proposed work.



EXHIBIT B TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN OWNER AND
ENGINEER FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES,
Dated: August31, 2017

FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES AND LIMITATIONS OF
AUTHORITY PROVIDED UNDER CONSTRUCTION PIIASE SERVICES:
(Services related to Construction Phase and Operational Phase of Project)

A

GENERAL

1. Act as the Owner’s authorized representative during construction;

2 Advise and consull with the Owner during the construction phasc and issuc authorized instructions of the Owner to the
Contractor;

3. Mike periodic visits to the site of the construction to obscrve the progress and quality of the construction work and to
determine, in general, if the construction work is in substantial compliance with the contract documents and specifications as
approved by the Owner;

4. Reviesv the Contractors' requests for progressive payment and, based upon said on-site obscrvations, advise the Owner as to
our opinion of the extent of work completed in accordance with the terms of the contract documents;

3. Make recommendations to the Owner on all claims relating to the execution and progress of the construction work;

6. Review shop drawings, samples and other submittals of the Contractor for general conformance to the design concepts of the
project and for general compliance with the requirements of the construction contract;

7. Conduct construction progress reviews related to the Contractor's date of completion; receive written guarantees and related

data asscmbled by the Contractor; and issuc to the Owner a Recommendation for Final Payment.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES RELATED TO FIELD SERVICES

Designated Project Representative is ENGINEER's Agent, will act as directed by and under the supervision of ENGINEER, und will
confer with ENGINEER regarding his actions. Designated Project Representative's dealings in matters pertaining (o the on-site Work
shall in general be only with ENGINEER and CONTRACTOR, and dealings sith subcontractors shall only be through or with the full
knowledge of CONTRACTOR. \Written communication with OWNER will be only through or us dirccted by ENGINEER.

Designated Project Representative will:

I Schedules: Review the progress schedule, schedule of Shop Drawing submissions and schedule of values prepared by
CONTRACTOR and consult with ENGINEER conceming their acceplability.

2. Conferences: Attend preconstruction conferences. Arringe a schedule of progress meetings and other job conferences as
required in consultation with ENGINEER and notify those expected to attend in advance. Attend meetings, and maintain
and circulate copies of minutes thereof.

3. Linison:

a. Serve as ENGINEER's liaison with CONTRACTOR, working principally through CONTRACTOR's
superintendent and assist him in understanding the intent of the Contract Documents.  Assist ENGINEER in
serving as OWNER's linison with CONTRACTOR when CONTRACTOR's operations affect OWNER's on-site
opcrutions.

b. As requested by ENGINEER, assist in obtaining from OWNER additional details or information, when required
at the job site for proper execution of the Work.

4. Shop Drawings and Samples:

a. Reccive and record date of receipt of Shop Drawings and samples, receive samples which are fumished at the
site by CONTRACTOR, and notify ENGINEER of their availability for examination.



10.

b. Advise ENGINEER and CONTRACTOR or its superintendent immediately of the commencement of any Work
requiring a Shop Drawing or sample submission if the submission has not heen approved by ENGINEER.

Review of Work, Rejection of Defective Work, Inspections and Tests:

a Conduct on-site observations of the Work in progress (o assist ENGINEER in determining if the Work is
proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents and that completed Work will conform o the Contract
Documents.

b. Report 1o ENGINEER whenever he believes that any Work is unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not

conform to the Contract Documents, or does not meet the requirements of any inspections, tests or approval
required to be made or has been damaged prior to final payment; and advise ENGINEER when he believes

Work should be corrected or rejected or should be uncovered for obscrvation, or requires special testing,
inspeclion or appraval.

c. Verify that tests, equipment and systems startups and operating and mainienance instructions are conducted as
required by the Contract Documents and in presence of the required personncl, and that CONTRACTOR
maintains adequate records thereof; observe, record and report to ENGINEER appropriate details relative to the
test procedures and startups.d.  Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies having
jurisdiction over the Projcet, record the outcome of these inspections and report to ENGINEER,

Interpretation of Contract Documents: Transmil to CONTRACTOR ENGINEER's clarifications and interpretations of the
Contract Documents.

Modifications: Consider and evaluate CONTRACTOR's suggestions for modifications in Drawings or Specifications and
report them with recommendations to ENGINEER.

Records:

a. Maintain at the job site orderly files for correspondence, reports of job conferences, Shop Drawings and
samples submissions, reproductions of original Contract Documents including all addenda, change orders, ficld
orders, additional Drawings issued subsequent to the execution of the Contract, ENGINEER's clarification and
interpretations of the Contract Documents, progress reports, and other Project related documents.

b. Keep a diary or log book, recording hours on the job site, weather conditions, data relative to questions of extras
or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and
distributors, daily activitics, decisions, observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the
case of obscrving test procedures. Send copics to ENGINEER.

6 Record names, addresses and telephone numbers of all CONT RACTORS, subcontractors and major supplicrs
of materials and cquipment.

Reports

a. Furnish ENGINEER periodic reports as required of progress of the Work und CONTRACTOR's compliance
with the approved progress schedule and schedule of Shop Drawing submissions.

b. Consult with ENGINEER in advance of scheduled major tests, inspections or start of important phases of the
work.

c. Report immediately to ENGINEER upon the occurrence of any accident,

Payment Requisitions:  Review applications for payment with CONTRACTOR for compliance with the established
procedure for their submission and forward them with recommendations to ENGINEER, noting particularly their relation
ta the schedule of values, work completed and materials and cquipment delivered at the site but not incorporated in the
Work.

Certilicates, Maintenance and Operation Manuals: During the course of the Work, verily that certificates, maintenance and
operation manuals and other data required to be assembled and furnished by CONTRACTOR are upplicable to the items
actually installed; und deliver this material o ENGINEER for his review and forwarding to OWNER prior to final
acceptance of the Work.

Completion:

a Before ENGINEER issues a Certificate of Substantial Completion, submit to CONTRACTOR a list of observed
items requiring completion or correction.

b. Conduet final inspection in the company of ENGINEER, OWNER and CONTRACTOR and preparea final list
ol items to be completed or corrected.



c. Verify that all items on final list have been completed or corrected and make recommendations to ENGINEER
conceming acceptance.

LIMITATIONS OF AUTHORITY

Except upon written instructions of ENGINEER, Designated Project Representative:

1.
2.
3

4.

5.
6.
7

Shall not authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitute materials or equipment.

Shall not exceed limitations on ENGINEER's authority as set forth in the Contract Documents.

Shall not undertake any of the responsibilities of CONTRACTOR, subcontractors or CONTRACTOR's superintendent or
expedite the Work.

Shall not advise on or issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of
construction unless such is specifically called for in the Contract Documents.

Shall not advise on or issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work.

Shall not authorize OWNER to occupy the Project in whole or in part.

Shall not participate in specialized field or laboratory tests.



Ecological Solutions, LLC

Connecticut

1248 Southford Road
Southbury, CT 06488
Phone (203) 910-4716
ecolsol@aol.com

William J. Rieber Jr.

Supervisor - Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Wetland Delineation Services
Kiamesha Lake Sewer District Project Area
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, NY

Dear Bill:

August 22, 2017

Ecological Solutions is pleased to provide you with a proposal for wetland delineation

services at the above referenced site in the Town of Thompson.

1.0 WETLAND DELINEATION

A. Complete a field delineation in accordance with the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
Wetland Delineation Manual (January 1987) Routine Determination Method and recent
supplement and New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC)
Article 24 Freshwater Wetland regulations.

COST SUMMARY
Task Cost
1.0 Wetland Delineation $2,500.00
SCHEDULE

The wetland delineation can be completed within a week of authorization.

AUTHORIZATION

If the terms and conditions described above meet with your approval, please indicate your
approval by signing in the appropriate space below and returning one signed copy. If you have any
questions regarding this proposal, please contact me at your earliest convenience at 203-910-

4716.




Kiamesha Lake Sewer District
August 22, 2017
Page 2

PROPOSAL ACCEPTED:

FOR:

BY:

DATE :

Very truly yours,

Mool Lo

Michael Nowicki
Biologist



James Mauer

From: Bill Norton <wnorton@mntm.co>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 5:29 AM
To: James Mauer

Subject: RE: RFP_Kiamesha Lake SD

James:

We are prepared to deliver the mapping as outlined in your scope of services for $4500.00.
I am familiar with this site and have worked on the adjoining parcels in the past.
Thank you.

Bill

William G. Norton, PLS
Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall
Engineering and Land Surveying
45 Main Street, P.O.Box 166
Pine Bush, NY 12566
Office 845-744-3620 Home 845-888-2107
Cell 845-978-2107
Email: wnorton@mntm.co
Website: mntm.co

From: James Mauer [mailto:jmauer@mhepc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Bill Norton <wnorton@mntm.co>

Subject: RFP_Kiamesha Lake SD

Good Morning Bill,

Our office is requesting another survey proposal for a project we are working on in the Town of Thompson as
follows:

#4) Kiamesha Sewer District (Sewer Replacement Project)

The proposed replacement would include section from SMH #3 to SMH #A1 as depicted on the attached plan.
The project would involve replacement of approximately 3,500 LF of sewermain and 11 sewer

manholes. Replacement would occur within existing easement and therefore would require deed research. In
addition, we are requesting that the section of sewer from SMH #B5 thru SMH #A9 be included as indicated
below.

The scope of services shall include the following:



C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES

Engineering, Surveying, Architecture & Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.

(A

5]

50 Century Hill Drive, Latham, NY 12110
518.786.7400 FAX 518.786.7299 ctmale@ctmale.com

August 18, 2017

Mr. James P. Mauer II, E.I.T.

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall Consulting Engineers, D.P.C.
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

Milford, Pennsylvania 18337

Re: Kiamesha Sewer District
Sewer Replacement Project
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York
Professional Surveying Services
Request for Proposal

Dear Mr. Mauer:

Y

C.T. Male Associates Engineering, Surveying, Architecture & Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.
(C.T. Male Associates) is pleased to submit this proposal for surveying services in connection
with the Kiamesha Sewer District Sewer Replacement Project in Sullivan County, New York.

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

1.1 The proposed project involves replacement of a section of sewer line from SMH
#3 to SMH #A1 as depicted on a map entitled “Kiamesha Lake Sewer District,”
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, prepared by McGoey, Hauser
and Edsall Consulting Engineers, D.P.C,, dated July, 2017, Sheet 2 of 2. the
attached plan. The project would involve replacement of approximately 3,500 LF
of sewer main and 11 sewer manholes. Replacement would occur within

existing easement and therefore would require deed research.

1.1.1 Strip topography (2-foot contours) along existing easement (50-foot-wide)
from SMH #3 to SMH #A1 and from SMH #B5 through SMH #A9 (3,500
LF) as shown on the above described plan provided by Client.

1.1.2  Deed research at the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office.

1.1.3 Provide location of approximate property lines along indicated sections

of sewer.

114  Location of existing sewer main and sewer manholes, including rim and

invert elevations, along areas indicated above.

1.2 Mapping will be prepared using AutoCAD Civil 3D 2015 at a scale to be
determined by the Town Engineer. Five (5) original prints and a digital file of

each survey will be provided.

Architecture o Civil Engineering » Energy & Building Systems Services « Environmentol Services « Survey & Land Services



C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES

Engineering, Surveying, Architecture & Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.

Mr. James P. Mauer I, E.LT.
August 18, 2017
Page - 2

2. SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE

2.1 Field work will commence in 10 business days from receipt of authorization (i.e.,
article 4.1.1) to proceed.

3. FEES
3.1 The Iump sum fee for the above described scope of services is {.‘517,850’

3.2 The fee is based on prevailing wage rates for Sullivan County as mandated by
the New York State Department of Labor.

3.3  The fee in this letter is valid through December 31, 2017.
4. CLIENT SHALL SUPPLY

4.1 If this proposal is acceptable, the Client shall submit the following to C.T. Male
Associates prior to commencement of work:

411 C.T. Male Associates signed Contract Agreement, or client contract
agreement/ purchase order stating the scope of services, fees, terms of
payment, and stop work conditions.

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to provide you with this proposal, we look forward to
working with McGoey, Hauser and Edsell again. If you have any questions, please contact me
at 518.786.7604 or b.nettleton@ctmale.com.

Respectfully submitted,

C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES

Engineering, Surveying, Architecture & Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.

William J. Nettleton, P.L.S.
Project Surveyor

WIN/amb



Customer Contribution

Reliable. Essential Customer Distribution Line Extension Worksheet
***Djstribution Line Extension Required****
Revised 7/15/2015 PSC 119 Tariff Leaf 13
ESTIMATE FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE CONTRIBUTION
Service Notification # CUSTOMER COST IF NYSEG CONSTRUCTS LINE
Applicant: Town of Thompson
TYPE (RorC): comm Single Phas
Service Location: Extension Footage
N. Emerald Dr J|a) 1@ Simple Service Conn. @ $8.23/ft No poles
(IMonticello N.Y. [Ib.) 12 Service Line Ext. @ $21.08/ft Customer Trim
c) 19 Dlstnbutlon Llne Ext @ $23 47/ft NYSEG Trim l

Mailing Address:

1@ Secondary Rlser @537

send bill to
Town of Thompson 3@ Secondary Riser @ $624
4052 State Rt 42 1@ Primary 15 & 35kV Risers @ $2,165
Monticello N.Y. 12701-3221 2@ Primary 15 kV Riser @ $2.525
3@ Primary 15 kV & 35kV Risers @ $4,279
Day Phone # 845-794-2500 trenching cost for new street lite installation $10,800.00
Other Phone # Other 30 Work. SAP Estimates’

3@ Svc Connection@ $______.
3@ Pole Llne Ext. @ $

Field Visit Date 9/12/2017

Field Planner C Lincoln Englneerlng Fee $1 10 per foot

Simple Redesign Fee - $175
Notes: Temporary Service - 1@ (w/o xfmr - $787)

Temporary Service - 1@ (w/xfmr - $2,010)
Tap On @ $263 (Overhead or Underground)
Line Relocation Design Fee ($500 or 10% if > $5,000)

Construction Cost [Dist/Svc Ext+Riser+Other
3ﬁ+0ther Fees|

9.

|l uptosooitt || up

a.) Service rate per foot from above: footage =

b.) Dist rate wi/poles at $23.47/foot: footage = l

Total Cost (Subtotal Dist Ext + Subtotal Svc Ext)
Total Allowance (Dist Allowance + Svc Allowance)

Signature (Cust)

Net Cost to Customer (Total Cost - Allowance) _ $0.00
Signature (NYSEG) 8.00% Enter here>>>>>>>>>>>>>JI _ $10,800.00
Less Prior Deposit (enter as negative)
Total Customer Contribution Due: $10,800.00

Sketch

This estimate represents the contribution necessary to install electric facilities to the above in accordance with NYSEG's filed tariff, and the sketch
and quantities shown. The estimate is based on the design reflected in the above sketch and is valid for 90 days. This is a construction estimate
only and does not include account deposits or any other costs for service that may apply pursuant to NYSEG's tariffs.

Please mail checks to: NYSEG Customer Engineering Dept.
Payable to NYSEG

Date Printed:  September 13, 2017
Expiration Date: December 12, 2017

town of thompson n emerald dr.xls Last Revised: 4/1/2006



/ Streetlight Request Form

4A0

v

W/ 1) =

s —

G

Service Class 3 NYSEG

Munklgality Name EG Account ##
L ofl Thuepaens 10012426683 —

7 UWilam S Rioba 3T

O install
" S

O Remaove
O inswn

C1 Remoye

O Remove
O instalt

[0 Remove
O instan

Material Length

Feroe ok Che 3 poks e Lihts From  cccoet #H0IT626683
Inshkall 1 aes pokr andd Light FM@@-m any ecisting i~ fosmbl,
o/ e 220" o trdbegrrd M drovchiy imedolol

77.\:: teakf he am ackbtion Jo He en&%}ygmmtbfgrm-\
LW?nq otasen- 5:&1[/::-, raenL.,;, Lichtr

A —

(hllipm Ketoh —Z o~ | Supervsecrs (32917 ]
Authorized Representative Sianature” T Ttle Date

Addnions! Information and avalizble fixture snd pole optians are shown on the back of this form.

FN:

For NYSEG use only

Installation:

JRueMd:

Ins Updsted:

NYseG # e
g 00) - 5676 --é75)/5<: 3)(4%&!&




Karen Schaefer

From: Owen, Guy <GAOwen@nyseg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:15 AM
To: Karen Schaefer

Cc: Brad Bastone; Lincoln, Craig; Collins, Michelle
Subject: FW: town of Thompson n emerald dr.xls
Attachments: town of thompson n emerald dr.xls

Karen,

As we discussed, attached you will find the Customer Contribution worksheet from engineering for the trenching
required on North Emerald Drive, for the street lighting change over.

Once we receive the payment (payable to NYSEG), we will move the job forward into our stores (materials) and
construction department.

Please mail this payment to me at our Liberty Office.
Please contact me if you have any questions.
| have been keeping Brad updated as well.

Take care, Guy

NYSEG

Guy A. Owen
Key Account Manager

26 Wierk Avenue, Liberty, NY 12754
Telephone 585-484-3406

gaowen@nyseg.com

<& Inthe interest of the environment,
@f*—-‘j please print only if necessary and recycle.
i

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete this message and any attachment hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message
contains confidential information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it
is addressed. The use or disclosure of such information to third parties is prohibited by
law and may give rise to civil or criminal liability.



The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and do not
necessarily represent the opinion of Avangrid Networks, Inc. or any company of its group.
Neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company of its group guarantees the integrity,
security or proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor
any company of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages
arising from, or in connection with, data interception, software viruses or manipulation
by third parties.



Page No 1 of 1 Pages

PROPOSAL

Office Location and Mailing Address:
431 Twin Bridge Road—Ferndale, NY 12734

Phone (845) 292-1000 Fax (845) 292-2776

ESTABLISHED 1945 License No.: M-94, M-180 & M-82
To: PHONE: DATE:
ROCK HILL AMBULANCE CORP. 9/5/17
Jos NAME/LOCATION:
POLE LIGHTING
Jos NUMBER: FAX:

WE PROPOSE hereby to submit specifications and estimates for:

1) REPLACE (3) PAR FLOODLIGHT HOLDERS BY FLAGPOLES WITH (3) NEW 18 WATT
LED FLOOD LIGHTS.

AGREED PRICE: $925.00

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:

"), Doums $

PAYMENT to be made as follows per ' Kennetl’S. Rogs, Vi resigent
KSR/jd
J Signed o™

prd
7

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional
manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above Note:
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will Due to almost dally/weekly price increases of
become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon gasoline, steel pipe, wire insulation and copper,
strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other we will have the right to withdraw this proposal
necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Worker's Compensation within 10 days.
Insurance.
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices,

specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby  Signature
accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.

Payment will be made as outlined above.
Signature

Date of Acceptance:




Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Rich Benjamin Jr. Superintendent of Highways Dave Wells Deputy Superintendent
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 davehiway@gmail.com
Phone: 794-5560 Fax: 794-5722
September 6, 2017
Bills Over

INV#s 105865 AA Truck Parts. 2 used front hub units truck #25 $2,925.00



- down of Thompson

Town Hall Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer@townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

BILLS OVER $1250.00

We are requesting permission to pay the attached invoice for Slack
Chemical Co. Inc. for the purchase of 440 gallons of Sternpack 50 for
Emerald Green Wastewater Facility. This includes a $344.00 credit for
55 gallon drum returns.

Slack Chemical Co., Inc. - Invoice #351254 - $2091.40 &
Credit Invoice#151365 — ($344.00) = $1,747.40

Grand total due: $1,747.40

Procurement: Sole source procurement. We
purchase 220 gallons regularly but purchased 440
gallons to prevent running short, saving time and
fuel surcharge savings.



CHEMICAL COMPANY Incorporated

465 South Clinton St., P.O. Box 30
Carthage, NY 13619-0030 USA

Page 1 of 1

_.Customer Number =

4778

| Invoice Number..

351254
" DueBate ~ | BLNimbe

Federal I.D. # 15-0503203

iSO 2001:2008

" 9/23/2017

348225

Phone: (315) 493-0430

INVOICE

Sold To:

**Thompson Town

4052 Route 42

**Only 1 product per invoice**
Monticello, NY 12701-3221
MAIL ORIGINALS

Tel. No. 845-794-5280 , Fax No. 845-794-2777

Fax: (315) 493-3931

Ship To:

**THOMPSON TOWN OF
EMERALD GREEN SEWER PLANT
#158 LAKE LOUISE MARIE RD
Rock Hill, NY 12775

PH# 845-794-5280

Tax Exempt: 14-6002141

ST Ship Date: s e Shipi At i S PavmentiTerms: = Purchase Order: Number " [ & SIS
8/24/2017 Slack GJ NET 30 075
j.‘_’fiQTY’S ‘ d
8 | 55 G DRUM-SP 440 G | SternPAC 3.8100/ G 1,676.40
Polyaluminum Chloride

Merchandise SubTotal 1,676.40

FUEL SURCHARGE 35.00

Total Container Deposit 360.00

Pallets Shipped: 2 20.00

Total Invoice 2,091.40

Please Remit Payment To:

Slack Chemical Company, Inc. * P.O. Box 30 * Carthage, NY* 13619

All past due invoices are subject to FINANCE CHARGE of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%)



CHENMICAL COMPANY Incorporated

465 South Clinton St., P.O. Box 30
Carthage, NY 13619-0030 USA
Federal I.D. # 15-0503203

ISO 9001:2008

Page 1l of 1

Customer Number

4778

_Da tumber
8/24/2017 151365

Ship. Da soc. Number |

8/24/2017

Phone: (315) 493-0430 Fax: (315) 493-3931

CREDIT MEMO
o **Thompson Town n **THOMPSON TOWN OF
® 4052 Route 42 + EMERALD GREEN SEWER PLANT
T **Only 1 product per invoice** ; #158 LAKE LOUISE MARIE RD
Monticello, NY 12701-3221 o Rock Hill, NY 12775
MAIL ORIGINALS PH# 845-794-5280

BOL 348225
Drum Return Credit: 344.00
Less Cleaning Charge 16.00

CREDIT - DO NOT PAY
Returns:

4 55GDRUM-SB, deposit 45

4 55GDRUM-SP, deposit 45
PLEASE REMIT TO:  Slack Chemical Company, Inc. T OTAL -344.00

P.O. Box 30
Carthage, NY 13619

CREDIT - DO NOT PAY i



A !

SULLIVAN RENAISSANCE
<ALL GARDENING SEMIN4p

Eanw A 3 3 ™ VAT (19 i 'l el VEa' S AC AN bR = :, i A RIiTIAN 7™
FALL ALLOWS A SECOND SEASON O F PLANTING
Eanap A Sppine Dicpi AN S COIORELI
FOR A SPRING DisPLAY OF COLORFUL

STANT BULB FLOWERS

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2017

Session I: Wayne Bank
12:00 - 1:30 p.m.
Route 42 | Monticello

Session Il: Mobil Station
5:00 - 6:00 p.m.
Anawana Lake Road | Monticello

It not too early to think spring! Learn about deer resistant bulb varieties, see how to devise a plan for long
season bloom and learn how the pros figure out how many bulbs to purchase for a long spring display. Sullivan
Renaissance Horticulture staff members Diana K. Weiner and Carmela M. Hugel will offer 2 hands-on
demonstrations.

We are pleased to be holding these sessions “on location” in a key business area in the Town of Thompson that
has been the focus of significant public and private investment.

8
{

N

o B 3 ' ‘ ¢ i R Yo e e 1
b RN TR RO

Sullivan Renaissance is a beautification and community development program designed
to enhance the appearance of Sullivan County while building pride and community spirit.

TION: Please Pre-Register!

Al o -

12:00 - 1:00 p.m. at the Wayne Bank on Route 42 To register call (845)295-2445
5:00 - 6:00 p.m. at the Mobil Station or e-mail info@sullivanrenaissance.org
on the corner of Anawana Lake Road You can also register on-line at

Monticello, NY 12701 SullivanRenaissance.org

jHablamos Espaiiol!
The seminar is free. Space is limited.

. H H H You
Pre-registration is requested. na



THURSDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2017
5:30PM — 8:30PM

RAMADA AT THE SULLIVAN EVENT CENTER
ROCK HILL, NY

gfmd%fgpméa
RYAN ELLER
President & Chief Executive Officer, Empire Resorts

BERNIE'S HOLIDAY RESTAURANT

PLEASE JOIN US AS WE HONOR:

LES KRISTT
Wolter A Rbon. Avard

GARY SILVER
%ﬁng[mwgwwe FAward

Come {oin 'our business community for an evening of celebration dnd asseciation as we welcome new
officers and directors fo the premier economic development organizdtion in Sullivan County.

$125 Per Person

R.S.V.P. BY OCTOBER 2, 2017
845.794.1110 Jenn(@Scparinetship.com




WOD'dIHSY¥INLYVIIS

uDWLIDNINT UD|Y
SHYAA A8IS
ysng paoyd1y
lIl H42GGRIS paiy

PPOAS PIRIY
12A15 AID
126215 yor
1pruydg A1
HoIUsay Apuny
Ag|B1n ninoT
aoupuIPNE) AD(
3850104 PNYsof

oLLL"'b6L S8

1N3IW4O13A30 DIWONOD3I Y04 dIHSYINLAV

ALNNOD NVAITINS

A1og Aytod)

uljybnoy auunzng
auuy abioag

Appio uuaj
ND3UID|DL) PIDIRC) "1(]
1ZunJi4 1219y

opai] auuk]

SD210Q MaYURW
pinlieq IPoyaw
Apmuod) uyor
poom3P0T-ucIAg DHISGOY
|PYIUBWINIG UDIIDAA

Biig qoonf

420D P P

ALNNOD NVAITINS NI LNIWdOTIAIA DIWONODII ¥Od dIHSYINLYVL IHL

A1pjaidag
JINVITOIA NIAILS

434nsp3a.1|

ANV13O3 DId3

11DYD) 3IA
S3Lve SIWVr

41042
¥IHSIH NIAVH

SULLIVAN COUNTY

PARTNERSHIP FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Birfection is not alfeinabll,
gaf Af[ we c}qazse {pe:ﬁaf[on we can cafa% me%&we."

— VINCE LOMBARDI



